
COUNCIL MINUTES April 2, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council 
was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on April 2, 2018. Mayor Dehen called the 
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following 
were present for roll call: Mayor Dehen, Council Members Norland, Freyberg, and Steiner, City 
Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director McCann, Attorney Kennedy, Community Development 
Director Fischer, and City Clerk Van Genderen. Absent: Council Member Whitlock. 

Approval of Agenda 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the 

agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Approval of Council and Open Forum Meeting Minutes 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the 

minutes of the Council and Open Forum meeting of March 19, 2018. Vote on the motion: 
Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Public Hearing, 7 p.m. Revision of Code of Ordinances. 
Community Development Director Fischer reviewed the proposed Code of Ordinance changes. 

The information was available for review before the meeting and included changes to City Code 91.04 
Farm Animals, 1 S6.0S2 Nonconforming Uses, l S6.03S Generally, l S l .11 Conduct on Licensed 
Premises, S2.07 Water Meters, and 1 S6.0S4 Performance Standards. 

Barb Church, 102 Wheeler Avenue, appeared before Council and requested clarification on 
1S1.11 Conduct on Licensed Premises. Attorney Kennedy clarified that the responsible party is the 
licensee, not the tenant. Ms. Church indicated the language was confusing. Ms. Church also spoke 
about City Code 1S6.0S4 concerning fences being required to follow the unaltered natural terrain of the 
prope1ty. Mayor Dehen asked if a variance could be used to accommodate Ms. Church's request. 
Community Development Director Fischer repo11ed that would be a possibility. Community 
Development Director reported the Code does require the fence to follow the terrain. 

Consent Agenda 
Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the 

Consent Agenda which included: 
A. Bills and Appropriations. 
B. Approved Parade Permit for Caswell Sports Mud Lake SK on May 6, 2018, from 9:00 a.m. 

to 11 :00 a.m. 
C. Approved Audio Permit for Caswell Sports Mud Lake SK at Wheeler Park on May 6, 2018, 

from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. 
D. Approved Crossview Covenant Church Parade Permit for Saturday, May 19, 2018, from 

9:30 a.m. to 11 :30 a.m. 

Vote on the motion: Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Public Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda 

None. 



COUNCIL MINUTES April 2, 2018 2 

Business Items 
Ordinance No. 102 Fourth Series, An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances for 

the City of North Mankato, Minnesota Revising, Updating and Compiling Certain Ordinances of 
the City Dealing with the Subjects Embraced in the Code of Ordinances and Providing Penalties 
for the Violation of the Code of Ordinances. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by 
Council Member Norland to Adopt Ordinance No. 102 Fourth Series, An Ordinance Amending 
the Code of Ordinances for the City of North Mankato, Minnesota Revising, Updating and 
Compiling Certain Ordinances of the City Dealing with the Subjects Embraced in the Code of 
Ordinances and Providing Penalties for the Violation of the Code of Ordinances. Vote on the 
motion: Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 35-18 Declaring Cost to be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed 
Assessment Project No. 17-05 ABCDEF, Jefferson Avenue Reconstruction Project. 

City Engineer Sarff appeared before Council and stated he would discuss Items # 1 OB and # 1 OC 
together. He indicated the first resolution declares the costs to be assessed and orders the preparation 
of the assessment roll. City Engineer Sarff stated the City received six bids for the project with WW 
Blacktopping as the low bid at $360,095.75 which was 7% below the Engineer's Estimate. He 
recommended awarding WW Blacktopping the contract. City Engineer Sarff reported Item # 1 OC sets 
the Public Hearing for the proposed assessment for Project No. 17-05 ABCDEF, Jefferson Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. He indicated the proposed assessment per property was capped at $6,000, and 
the calculated cost for the improvement was greater than the $6,000. The total amount proposed to be 
assessed was $114,000 for the 19 properties. City Engineer Sarff indicated there was a significant 
reduction in cost to the property owner due to the assessment cap. Council Member Norland moved, 
seconded by Council Member Steiner to Adopt Res. No. 35-18 Declaring Cost to be Assessed and 
Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment Project No. 17-05 ABCDEF, Jefferson Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. Vote on the motion: Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Res. No. 36-18 for Hearing on Proposed Assessment Project No. 17-05 ABCDEF, 
Jefferson Avenue Reconstruction Project. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council 
Member Norland to Adopt Res. No. 36-18 for Hearing on Proposed Assessment Project No. 17-
05 ABCDEF, Jefferson Avenue Reconstruction Project. Vote on the motion: Norland, Freyberg, 
Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 38-18 Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids 
Project No. 18-03DE, 2018 Street Improvement Project. 

City Engineer Sarff reported with the adoption of the Pavement Management Study the City 
continues to prioritize mill and overlay projects. There are a total of 8 projects being contemplated for 
2018 including Raymond Drive Bituminous Wearing Course, Spring Lake Park Hockey Rink and 
Parking Lot/Driveway, Roe Crest Drive from Commerce Drive to Lee Boulevard, Tower Boulevard 
from Commerce Drive to Lee Boulevard, Howard Drive from Lor Ray Drive to Countryside Drive, 
Sherwood Drive from Nottingham Drive to dead-end cul-de-sac, Lor Ray Drive from Lee Boulevard to 
Clare Drive, and Haughton Avenue from Howard Drive to Countryside Drive. City Engineer Sarff 
repmted the budget was $380,000 and the City would have a base bid along with alternate bids. He 
did not anticipate the City being able to complete all of the projects. City Engineer Sarff stated bids 
would be opened on May 7, 2018. Mayor Dehen requested clarification on the inclusion of Raymond 
Drive considering lots would be added. City Administrator Harrenstein repo1ted there were concerns 



COUNCIL MINUTES April 2, 2018 

about Raymond Drive because it has gone so long with just the base, the work would be to construct 
the final layer of the road. He also reported there was an attempt to balance the work between 
residential and industrial to ensure the Pavement Management System was working for everyone. 
Mayor Dehen stated it might be a good idea to reevaluate the Pavement Management Study when a 
new Public Works Director was hired. Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council 
Member Norland to Adopt Res. No. 38-18 Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering 
Advertisement for Bids Project No. 18-03DE, 2018 Street Improvement Project. Vote on the 
motion: Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 37-18 Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement, North Port Industrial 
Park West. 

3 

City Engineer Sarff stated a drawing was included in the packet showing the North Port 
Industrial Park. The City recently received a grant through the Greater Minnesota Business 
Development Public Infrastructure Grant Program (BDPI) for the extension of sanitary sewer and 
watermain to provide service to the area. City Engineer Sarff reported things were developing in the 
industrial park and challenges were developing. A sanitary sewer lift station will be required for 
further development in the area. City staff has recently negotiated terms of an agreement with 
MnDOT sharing the existing stormwater ponds in MnDOT owned property adjacent to Highway 14 
which can be utilized as a regional stormwater pond for the area. In order to verify the street and 
utility layouts and to determine an estimated cost, it is recommended that a preliminary engineering 
report is authorized. City Engineer Sarff encouraged the City to apply for additional BDPI grants for 
the infrastructure improvements. Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member 
Steiner to adopt Res. No. 37-18 Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement, North Port 
Industrial Park West. Vote on the motion: Norland, Freyberg, Steiner and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Review 2019 Budget & Proposed 2019-2028 CIP Schedule. 
Finance Director McCann continued the 2019-2028 CIP Schedule review by discussing three 

streets in lower North Mankato that merit consideration for reconstruction. The streets included Tyler 
A venue from Cross Street to Range Street, Harrison A venue from Cross Street to Range Street and 
McKinley Avenue from Sherman Street to Range Street. The projects include replacing or adding 
utilities, street, curb, gutter, sidewalks and driveway aprons. Tyler and Harrison's projects are 
estimated at $370,800 each and McKinley Avenue is estimated at $1,123,200. City Administrator 
Harrenstein reported this would be a good opportunity to chip away at projects and approach them in 
smaller pieces. Mayor Dehen stated Tyler and Harrison have issues and it would be good to complete 
some of the long-standing projects. 

Open Forum 
Kim Spears, 916 South Avenue, appeared before Council and read a po1tion of an interview he 

conducted with an MSU student concerning public comments. 
Barb Church. 102 Wheeler Avenue. appeared before Council and discussed the City of North 

Mankato contributing to help raise the Highway 169/Highway 14 Levee. 
Lucy Lowry, 2263 Northridge Drive, appeared before Council and discussed cooperation with 

Mankato, specifically concerning the Highway 169/Highway 14 Levee project. 
Tom Hagen, 927 Lake Street, appeared before Council and spoke about public comments and 

requested the use of the City trail cam for use on his property. 



COUNCIL MINUTES April 2, 2018 

Phil Henry, 1300 Noretta Drive, appeared before Council spoke about public comments and 
stated the staff should not be able to comment during a public comment period. 

Mayor Dehen commented the City of North Mankato has not precluded contributing to the 
Highway 169/Highway 14 Levee project. He indicated the City is waiting for bids and to see if 
additional funds can be received from the State or the Federal government and will continue the 
conversation with Mankato. 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 

4 

Attorney Kennedy noted some individuals expect an immediate response when speaking during 
the Open Forum. Going forward the Council will need to continue to work through the Open Forum 
process. 

Mayor and Council Comments 
Council Member Norland thanked Library Director Katie Heintz for the Community Read book 

"The Family Romanov," 

Council Member Steiner sent best wishes to Council Member Whitlock who just finished his 
cancer treatments. He also indicated agreement with Mayor Dehen that the City does not plan on 
backing out on the City of Mankato and is waiting for more information. 

Mayor Dehen wished Council Member Whitlock the best and indicated he enjoyed the 
Community Read book. 

There being no further business, on a motion by Council Member Norland, seconded by 
Council Member Steiner, the meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



c~ 

MiMA!O 
< . •

~·~ 

City of North M ankato 

City of Mankato 
10 Civic Center Plaza 
Post Office Box 3368 
Mankato, MN 56002-3368 
(507) 387-8600 

City of North Mankato 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 
Post Office Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 
(507) 625-4141 

Spirit of Cooperation 
Two Cities Working Together 

Proclamation 

WHEREAS, April 26 to April 29 , 2018 is designated for 
"Stand Against Racism,'' a national YWCA campaign 
designed to build community among those who work for 
racial justice and to raise awareness; and 

WHEREAS, Mankato and North Mankato, Minnesota 
celebrates diversity and the contributions various 
perspectives bring to the community; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, we, Eric Anderson , Mayor of the City 
of Mankato, and Mark Dehen, Mayor of the City of North 
Mankato, in the State of Minnesota hereby proclaim April 26 
to April 29, 2018 to be 

"Stand Against Racism" days established to honor the power 
of advocacy and the importance of addressing racial inequity 

CU1 
Eric T. derson Mayor of Mankato, Minnesota 

ayor of North Mankato, Minnesota 

Pri111ed 011 recycled paper, 30% pos1-co11s11111er with soy ink 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, will hold a 
Public Hearing on Monday, April 16, 2018 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, 
1001 Belgrade Avenue, to consider Annexation of Land containing 2.38 acres owned by Steve and 
Kathleen Burnett and legally described as: 

That part of the N011heast Quarter of the No11heast Quai1er of Section 9, Township 108 No11h 
Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota. A full legal description is available at the North Mankato 
City Hall. 

Dated this 5th day of March 2018. 

April Van Genderen 
City Clerk 
City ofN011h Mankato 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

State of Minnesota, ss. 
County of Blue Earth 
Steve Jameson, being duly sworn, on oath states as follows: 
1. I am the publisher of The Free Press, or the publisher's 
designated agent. I have personal knowledge of the facts 
stated in this Affidavit, which is made pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes §331A.07. 

2. The newspaper has complied with all of the require­
ments to constitute a qualified newspaper under Minnesota 
law, including those reqiiirements foiind in Minnesota 
Statutes §331A.02. 

3. The dates of the month and the year and day of the 
week upon which the public notice attached/copied below 
was published in the newspaper are as follows: 
The printed notice which is 
attached was cut from the columns of said newspaper, and 
was printed and published once each week, for suc-
cessive weeks; it was first published on Saturday , 
the 7 day of Apri l , 20.1..§__, and was thereaf-
ter printed and published on every Saturday to and 
including _ ___§§turda't._ ____ , the __ ]___ day of 

April , 201§__; and printed below is a copy 
of the lower case alphabet from A to Z, both inclusive, which 
is hereby acknowledged as being the size and kind of type 
used in the composition and publication of the notice: 

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz 

4. The Publisher's lowest classified rate paid by commer­
cial users for comparable space, as determined pursuant to 
§ 331A.06, is as follows: $32 .25 

5. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §580.033 relating to 
the publication of mortgage foreclosure notice: The newspa­
per's known office is located in Blue Earth County. The 
newspaper complies with the conditions described in 
§580.033, S'ubd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the newspaper's known 
office of issue is located in a county adjoining the county 
where the mortgaged premises or some part of the mort­
gaged premises described in the notice are located, a sub­
stantial portion of the newspaper's circulation is in the lat­
ter county. 

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT 

e Jameson , Publisher 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 9 day 

~=& ,2018 



ORDINANCE NO. 103, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA ANNEXING 
LAND LOCATED IN BELGRADE TOWNSHIP, NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES§ 414.033 SUBDIVISION 2(3), 
PERMITTING ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE 

WHEREAS, a petition signed by all the property owners, requesting that property legally 
described in Exhibit A be annexed to the City of North Mankato Minnesota, was duly presented 
to the Council of the City of North Mankato on the 5th day of March 2018; and 

WHEREAS, said property is unincorporated and abuts the City of North Mankato on its West 
boundary; is less than 120 acres; is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer 
facilities are not otherwise available; and 

WHEREAS, said property is not located within a flood plain or shoreland area; and 

WHEREAS, said property is currently farmland and ravine property and annexation is requested 
to facilitate the extension of city services for the industrial development of the property; and 

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato held a public hearing pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 
414.033 Subd. 2b, on April 16, 2018, following thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail 
to the Township of Belgrade and to all landowners within and contiguous to the area legally 
described in Exhibit A, to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, provisions of Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033 Subd. 13 are not applicable in that 
there will be no change in the electric utility service provider resulting from the annexation of the 
teTI"itory to the municipality. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City Council hereby determines that the property as hereinafter described abuts the city 
limits and is or is about to become urban or suburban in nature in that industrial use is being 
proposed for said property the construction of which requires or will need city services, 
including public sewer facilities. 

2. None of the property is now included within the limits of any city, or in any area that has 
already been designated for orderly annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute§ 414.0325. 

3. The corporate limits of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, are hereby extended to include 
the following described property, said land abutting the City of North Mankato and being 120 
acres or less in area, and is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer 
facilities are not otherwise available, and the City having received a petition for annexation from 
all the property owners of the land, to wit: 

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 9, Township 108 North 
Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as: 
Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 5, Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, according to 
the plat thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence South 00 degrees 



34 minutes 33 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Nicollet County Zone -
HARN NAD83 - 1996), along the westerly right of way line of Raymond Drive, according to 
said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, a distance of797.66 feet to the point of intersection with the 
southerly line of Aspen Lane, according to said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3; thence South 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds West, along the westerly extension of the southerly line of said 
Aspen Lane, a distance of 130.00 feet to the point of intersection with the southerly extension of 
the west line of said Lot 2, thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 33 seconds West, along said 
extension, a distance of 797.66 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 2; thence North 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds East, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance of 130.00 feet 
to the point of beginning. Containing 2.38 acres. 

The above described property consists of a total of2.38 acres, more or less. Copies of the 
corporate boundary map showing the property to be annexed and its relationship to the corporate 
boundaries and all appropriate plat maps are attached hereto in Exhibit B. 

4. That the population of the area legally described herein and hereby annexed is 0. 

5. The City of North Mankato pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §414.036, and in accordance with 
the reimbursement agreement (Exhibit C) that with respect to the property taxes payable on the 
area legally described herein, herby annexed, shall make a cash payment to Belgrade Township 
of$165.25 and shall not receive any further property tax income from the land commencing with 
the tax year 2017. 

6. That pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 414.036 with respect to any special assessments 
assigned by the Town to the annexed property and any portion of debt incurred by the Town 
prior to the annexation and attributable to the property to be annexed, but for which no special 
assessments are outstanding, for the area legally described there are no special assessments or 
debt incurred by the Town on the subject are for which reimbursement is required. 

7. That the City Clerk of the City of North Mankato is hereby authorized and directed to file a 
copy of this Ordinance with the Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit of the Office of 
Administrative Hearings, the Minnesota Secretary of State, the Nicollet County Auditor, and the 
Belgrade Township Clerk. 

8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect and final upon the date this Ordinance is 
approved by the Office of Administrative Hearings. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, this 
16th day of April 2018. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION TO MUNICIPALITY 
FOR ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE -120 Acres or Less 

IN THE MA TIER OF THE PETITION OF CERTAIN PERSONS FOR THE 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN LAND TO THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, 

MINNESOTA 
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES§ 414.033, SUBD. 2(3) 

----------------------------------------------------
TO: Council of the City ofNorth Mankato, Minnesota 

PETITIONER(S) STA TE: All of the property owners in number are required to commence a 
proceeding under Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd. 2(3). 

It is hereby requested by: 
__ the sole property owner; or 
_X_ all of the property owners (If the land is owned by both husband and wife, both 

must sign the petition to represent all owners.) 

of the area proposed for annexation to annex certain property described herein lying in the 
Township of Belgrade to the City of North Mankato, County of Nicollet, Minnesota. 

The area proposed for annexation is described as follows: 

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 9, Township 108 North 
Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as: 

Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 5, Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, according to 
the plat thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence South 00 degrees 
34 minutes 33 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Nicollet County Zone -
HARN NAD83 - 1996), along the westerly right of way line of Raymond Drive, according to 
said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, a distance of797.66 feet to the point of intersection with the 
southerly line of Aspen Lane, according to said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3; thence South 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds West, along the westerly extension of the southerly line of said 
Aspen Lane, a distance of 130.00 feet to the point of intersection with the southerly extension of 
the west line of said Lot 2, thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 33 seconds West, along said 
extension, a distance of 797.66 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 2; thence North 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds East, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance of 130.00 feet 
to the point of beginning. Containing 2.38 acres. 

I. There is I property owner in the area proposed for annexation. (If a property owner owns 
more than one parcel in the area proposed for annexation, he/she is only counted once as an 
owner - the number of parcels owned by a petitioner is not counted.) 

2. The land abuts the municipality and the area to be annexed is 120 acres or less, and the 
area to be annexed is not presently served by public wastewater facilities or public 
wastewater facilities are not otherwise available. 



Except as provided for by an orderly annexation agreement, this clause may not be used 
to annex any property contiguous to any property previously annexed under this clause 
within the preceding 12 months if the property is owned by the same owners and 
annexation would cumulatively exceed 120 acres. 

3. Said property is unincorporated, abuts on the city's N S E W (circle one) 
boundary(ies), and is not included within any other municipality. 

4. The area of land proposed for annexation, in acres, is 2.38 acres. 

5. The reason for the requested annexation is to accommodate residential development. 



-2-

PETITIONERS REQUEST: That pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, the property 
described herein be annexed to and included within the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. 

Dated: .J.c_,p · ~3 =2CJI £?' 

s;~·-Ufi!/;~ 
NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd. 2b, before a municipality may adopt 

an ordinance under subdivision 2, clause (2), (3), or ( 4), a municipality must hold a 
public hearing and give 30 days' written notice by certified mail to the town or towns 
affected by the proposed ordinance and to all landowners within and contiguous to the 
area to be annexed. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 414.033, Subd. 11, when a municipality declares land 
annexed to the municipality under subdivision 2, clause (3), and the land is within a 
designated floodplain, as provided by section 103F. l l l, subdivision 4, or a shoreland 
area, as provided by section 103F.205, subdivision 4, the municipality shall adopt or 
amend its land use controls to confonn to chapter 103F, and any new development of 
the annexed land shall be subject to chapter l03F. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd. 12, when a municipality annexes land 
under subdivision 2, clause (2), (3) or (4), property taxes payable on the annexed land 
shall continue to be paid to the affected town or towns for the year in which the 
annexation becomes effective. If the annexation becomes effective on or before August 
1 of a levy year, the municipality may levy on the annexed area beginning with that 
same levy year, If the annexation becomes effective after August 1 of a levy year, the 
town may continue to levy on the annexed area for that levy year, and the municipality 
may not levy on the annexed area until the following levy year. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd 13, at least 30 days before a 
municipality may adopt an ordinance under subdivision 2, clause (2), (3), or (4), the 
petitioner must be notified by the municipality that the cost of electric utility service to 
the petitioner may change if the land is annexed to the municipality. The notice must 
include an estimate of the cost impact of any change in electric utility services, 
including rate changes and assessments, resulting from the annexation. 

Municipal Boundary Adiustment Unit Contacts 
Star Holman star.holman@state.mn.us 651-361-7909 
Katie Lin katie.lin!@state.mn.us 651-361-7911 
(June 2011) 



~""' 
I 

/ 1· . : I [ !!1 " 
/

1

i~~i11~ 
I f & ~ 

/ ~ ~~~§!_ 
I • '' i·i' I J ~at1~ '""'"! 

I ! 11!!! I 
I f ~H~~ V-

1 l h'I' ; '!! 
I ' 

._..-. \'~· 

·-~, 

';. 

::. 

'.'·'· 

._-;. 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~OO'H'))'W I 
,.,.. NW1''ffW 

tJj 

c::: 
:::cl z 
t:rJ 
>-:3 
>-:3 

""" r ____ ,,,,. _____ 11r ____ .,,,, ____ 1 r ____ ,,.., ____ i r ____ ,.,, ____ 1 --- .,,, ____ 1 :-___ .,,, ____ ; r--- .,., ____ 11r ____ ,,., ____ 1 - - -- - - --,... 
A : r--·-1iltr·---1::r---1i:r---;;::i_: r,---1::r---1::r------.::,----,: I Y"i , 1 ,

1 
,, , 1 BLu• 1rx ,,1 1 ,,r 1, 1 1 1, ,, 1 :"ti - i I _ 1! p ;:. I~ ii ;:. I; \I ;:. 1! I ;:. Ii ii ;:. I~ jl - 1; p - 1: " ·- ,·· 

~ ~g: I itl:i 1~"!1 h-1 l~lil ~"1'1 l~~i ~1,,-i I~ ~.i:,, l~l<I ~li.; i~l!I ~!\.J l~il 'iii-.. 1:iS~ I 
0: s, 11 ~ 11 tj 81 ' ,~ 1 11 I~ I ' ,~ 8 & ,~ 8, 11 ~I! ~ '8"' I £: • I I ~ 1. p ~ 1,; ~ • ,I ~ -~ ~ • ;I ~ • i• ~ 1. ti ~ 1, 'I 

~ i L ___ Ji :L - - - Ji IL - - - J( :L. - - - _J! L - - - Ji :L - - - .J\ :L - - - J\ {L - - - Ji ~ I 
~ I I: I: t\ I I: \: I: ! I '"" L----;;, .. -----...1 ·----;;,.----l ·----;;;;,----j\l----;;;;,----l ----;;;,----.! ·----;;;o----l ·----;;;o----l ·----.,,,.,----l I ,.,,.. ____ , 

soo·ww• -

! 

~ii ,. 
' 

RAYMOND DRIVE RAYMOND DRIVE 

I 

UJ 

:::cl 0 

::r> :::: 

< n 
1-l ~ z ,, 
t:rJ ~ n 

0 ,, 
:::cl 1-< 
1-l 

t::I 
0 
t:rJ 

z 
0 

C)l ~ 

:---r---~ - :--····~,;,---i ___ i ___ T .. 
' I •.. : , 1<:: I I I 1 r 

I I 
I '"·: I I ... , ,,. .... . .. , ·-· ... , ' ,,, '-~' ', .,, ) I ;:: ', '"·) I ', :., : I ; ,,, ) I ".,,: I ! ( ."' ) I __ , I ' ~: __ , __ , , __ ' __ , I 

---:- - -:- - -"'- - T - - - - - - r - - ;- - - - -roi- - - -:-- - - ~ - - --i-----t--t 
1-----_J ;,, 

-~ ~7----~ I r----~~r--i----t----~----

~ 1 m ., : c:: : S; , '·'·°' ,, -:':I \ .··· : ... , : 
~ : '': <'.• ~-----J ~ I ···· · ::: 1',, ,:;:: \ ,,, : '"' ! 1;: I s:L lt:::JI \....... I I ,_ 
~ - - - J I ~ F - - - -;.,- I -..... -..... ; ~ _J ~ 

_J "' '·" : "' u I ;;; I ' ;: I 'y ~_I_ - - - '= .: (.) : r~----~ : (.:' :::\ \'})//~ _,r-~~t:~--~ i r 

I- +>:- - - - ~ ·': .. , I L - - -- - _J / '-1 I ' 
I ::; ,., I ('.') : : > \ ,.,,,.,, 

'" ": I .. , J I :'; I// (i': : ,., : (\;': 
~:; (~:: 1-- - - - - - I I (~) :,~ l '"' J C::j) I ',> 

I I I I I I I 

~-----~ G \ - ~-----rL--~----~----+----~ 
I I I I ' 

I 

I.- H; h ' " 1 :r H: ~ ~~I~~;i; ''T' -· 7

!~! j:>.;;S~lnl.'~;~f U =1 

il 
r~ 1 ~[ £i "~· .. , h ~~!J fiifH!~;~~iI fi ]:: fi! j ~~; 

! F!!lt:! i•: f• -· ... ~; 

" " :~: ~~~~~: j! 
~~~ ~~ •; lf !!1 .,. "I 

~~1r 

;1 ij~ ;~~~~~;~}J~~; ~~ 11 
11 

H~ p !' .- i:i l ~~tUt ;; ;~i;ll 
~';j ·.-:: .. 

!~ 'F ~ i~~!i~:~ ;;in~ iii 1nmm:m :1 ii , jfi ! 
H :~ • b' i; ;~ 

,. 

!\ 
··lrl -·' ~~,. i 

'" ! ~~ ~ =~ 'I " 1t~1 11~~ I 
I 

.. i Hu-r •... f ,1 I 
I •l . t!i ~ j~ •• 

,1 i i;~iH~i ., 1~1~ ~ ~;~ ~~!~~~i~-~f~! f \ ~f •• :H:~ 

'\ ',; I 
... ~ i~ 

!f Ii ' iH 
!. 

~!i!~~!J ! 
.. .•• .!'~ ~:~ ;I~H!1fi~1~ ~~ ~; 6 

~ ~: ;1 ' 
I~ " ;,w; !ft iflii:r!~i< hi! E ·~ ·~ ·- ! 

J;> ~:raoo 

't~li l 
'i i ~~ !!: ~ J~ii!~li ~ ~~ i;f ~!! ! :1: ~·~:fi~!J:~~ ~f ::: ~ 

:: ~ ~- ' 
: : -8·•· n ;:- .. ~ ~- ~ 1 

il .• !" ~ i-i;; 

~I ~~~~!i 11 ~ 
z. J ' ~~ ! ~ I; •II ~! %l ti~'ll•i !; !>!:,.-1 

~ G' • 

!H 
. , . .~ .. 

- "'f\- - l ii i·; ii i J~ ;~ ~l 

11m1u H 
~;-~h 

' 
·r~~! fi ~" H' ~::~5 ' i it.~'!4 ;~ l< H ·; !ili! -~ t; ::: i' ~J ,~5 

;~ !l 

;i ·- &" i;1,11p I . !~!~~ l ~~· ii •! 
•! ' ! ~i ~ 

'!il!HI ~! .,:; ii .~Vi ;ii ll!iil!liil" ; ~ i~ ' "~ § " ' •1~ H ~~ "ij" ! _, 
' ' ~- ' ' ' ' 



o 490 Feet 

© Bolton & Menk, Inc ·Web GIS 4/S/2018 3:54 PM Real People. Real Solutions. 

NNl 
Legend 

i~j City Limits 

• Medians 
~ Roadways 

0 Parcels (5-24-2016) 

Lakes & Ponds 

Minnesota River 

9 
Thls dniwlnc Is ne'~ • ttc•lv recorded m1p nor• 
survey and b not Intended to be used as one. This 
dniwtng Is a compl~tion of records, Information, and data 
Socatrd ~various city, county, and $tate offices, and othet 
M>urces affectlnc the area shown, ;and is to be used for 
reference purposes only. The City of North M1nhto Is not 
rf>~rKI~ fM :uw lnlM"t'Utal'ili>< hH~n rnntal~ 



'<\ ~·. 

\_,, 

'·'· 

-----

C\li 
""'. 
o~ 

C'J[ 

E-<' 
~l 
~­UH 



-
f 
' ; 

' 
~ 
~ 
~ 

C":l ' 
' . 

0 
0 

z -
l ' r:.:l ri 

' '-' ;:! ~ 0 0 ........ I- "' i:t::: < ..., 
"" :z :z ~ < 

r:.:l :::< :::> 

z :r: ,.: 
I- I-........ "' :z 

~ 
0 :::> 
:z 0 

"- '-' 

i:t::: 
0 I-..., 
>- _, 
I-

_, 
u 0 

(/). '-' - z 

g 

* " ' • 
~ -, 

E-< 
E-< 
r:.:l z 
i:t::: 
:::::::> 
i:::i:l 

• ~ 

n 
~Ill 

' 
~~ ~ 

' . 
~! 
:5 ~ 

' 
gU 

]~ -, 
1~ ! 
~! ' ' 

- ~ ~ ~ 
;; ;< E r 0 

il!~i~f 

!Hl!i! 
fl,.,, 0.,, fl, <.> 

ii!H~: 
ii!~::; 

i 
~ ~ ;:; 

0 ~ ii 2 

' l 
' 

' 

' ' 

; 
' 

~ 
""' ""' ::i:: 

"' C\li 
"'"'. Oo 

~ 
--!~ 



' 
' l 
L 

' ,, . ' j 

~[ ""o 
t~ !i " n ~i 

' :~ ~i l i! 
j J! .; 

.;~ 
~:; 

-.~ 

I 
g; !i 
'. !~ n ~ 3 ,. ::< 

ti L .. 
:i ,. 

·' ~J ~~ 

ii .. 
1' 

LD 

0 
z 
i:r.:1 
L':J 
Q 
)--; 

>- r::t: 
0. 
0 
u i:r.:1 
~ 
~ z 0. 
~ 

)--; 

<( > 0 
u:: <r; 
~ 

0 r::t: 
U)_ . 
b 
b 
i:r.:1 z 
r::t: 
~ 
o:1 

J 

'I I 
§ ~ / 

' ' I 
l I 

I 
. I 

I 

I 
I 

It~ ' jt . ' 
i'!!, ·~!~:i~ 

li; 

mm1 ff i ~h~i ;11 !irH ,,l 
~ ~ ~ 

il\;lll 
~"j ~;.':!! ' "' f}';_~J 

~ii !i~i~~ 
'P j_HHt ' 

i\1!1~ 
! !! 

]illil i~~ 
' j ~~ ~t?5i ! 

,;~ 

fill!! ; En ... I: w 1HI-.~ 
~,~-

;j mm .. 
!i;f ;:0~!Hi 

h 
:53 ~~!~i!i 

' I 
1-----+ 
I 

L :::1 
-·-··"-_I_~- __ _l_ ____ L _ ----" __ L- __ __j 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

311/YO ONO/IV,{ lib' 

' l • . 
' 

' I 
l 
I' ' 

I 
11 

~~ 
!~ 

E ' 

ll 
' ' 
1~ j 

;i 
af 
g 
i: 
·' :; 

~! 

&f 
·' H 
.:! 

i• 
'' 5~ 

:t 
~:: 

! 1. 
ll ., 
'! I. 
!~ 

l" 

I i! 
It p 

IJ 
. . 
~~ 

1-------4 
I 

f.· 

, ____ , ____ __j 

311/b'O ONOWAt.fY 

L 



ANNEXATION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

AND BELGRADE TOWNSHIP 

EXHIBIT C 

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 414.036: 

Unless otherwise agreed to by the annexing municipality and the affected town, when an 
order or other approval under this chapter annexes part of a town to a municipality the 
order or other approval must provide a reimbursement from the municipality to the town 
for all or part of the taxable property annexed as pa11 of the order. The reimbursement 
shall be completed in substantially equal payments over not less than two nor more than 
eight years from the time of annexation. The municipality must reimburse the township 
for all special assessments assigned by the townships to the annexed property and any 
po1iion of debt incurred by the town prior to the annexation and attributable to the 
property to be annexed but for which no special assessments are outstanding, in 
substantially equal payments over a period of not less than two or no more than eight 
years. 

In accordance with this State Statute, the City of North Mankato will reimburse Belgrade 
Township an annual amount based on the property taxes collected by Belgrade Township 
in the last year it collected taxes on any land valued over $50,000 which the City of North 
Mankato annexes into its City limits. There will be no reimbursement for land valued 
under $50,000 which the City annexes. Any reimbursement shall be paid for a period of 
five years. The City reserves the right to pre-pay at any time. 

' ) /) ).,,! )'}· ,, '"'' ··;·. ";; .. . / .l £·1,., • ·-

Belgrade Township. Supervisor 

j- /[;; · () 7 
Date Date 



City of North Mankato, MN 

CHY OJ r~OfHH MANKArc 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type 
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK 

00029 

00088 
00093 

02434 
00110 

00137 

00147 

00154 

00195 

00234 
02757 

02749 
00322 
00344 
00348 

02694 
00401 
00432 

00447 
02778 
02291 

02782 

00731 
00781 
00797 

00800 
00819 

00832 
00847 
02532 

00963 
00916 

00925 

00936 

00908 
01038 
02060 
01062 

02772 
01084 
02773 

01106 
02770 

01133 
02769 

01162 
02779 

01286 
01321 

01091 
02175 

01354 

02720 
01402 
01409 

01433 

**Void** 

AG SPRAY EQUIPMENT 

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC. 

ARNOLD'S OF MANKATO, !NC. 

AUSTIN'S AUTO REPAIR CENTER, INC. 

B & H PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

BE NCO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 

BLUE EARTH COUNTY 

BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC 

CENTER POINT ENERGY 

CINTAS 

COMMUN!CAT!ON STRATEGIES LLC 

DALCO 

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER 

DIRT MERCHANT, INC. 

DOLEJS ASSOCIATES, INC. 

EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 

FLEETPRIDE 

FREE PRESS 

HIM & HER DESIGN LLC 

KEEPRS, !NC. 

KISSINGER & FELLMAN, P.C. 

LAGER'S OF MANKATO, !NC. 

LOE'S OIL COMPANY 

MAC TOOLS DISTRIBUTOR 

MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 

MANKATO FORD, !NC. 

MANKATO TENT & AWNING CO. 

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC. 

MIKE'S LLC 

04/04/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/04/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/04/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/04/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/04/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

MINNESOTA BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHE~ 04/16/2018 

MINNESOTA CHIEFS OF POUCE ASSOCIATION 04/16/2018 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBUC SAFETY 04/16/2018 

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 04/16/2018 

MINNESOTA TRANSPORTATION ALLIANCE, INC 04/16/2018 

NICOLLET COUNTY ATTORNEY 04/16/2018 

NORTHERN COMFORT 04/16/2018 
NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY, !NC. 04/16/2018 

OLD TOWN ESCAPE 

OVERHEAD DOOR CO. OF MANKATO, INC. 

PATEK HOSPITALITY CONSULTANTS, !NC. 

PETIY CASH 

PFEFFER TREE SERVICE INC 

POWERPLAN/RDO EQUf PM ENT 

PRESENCE MAKER INC. 

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS 

RUDIE, CAROL 

SKARPOHL PRESSURE WASHER SALES 

SPR!NGSTED, INC. 

STOREY KENWORTHY & MATT PARROTT 

STREAMLINE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 

SUBURBAN TIRE WHOLESALE, INC. 

THOMAS R. ZAHN & ASSOCIATES LLC 

TIRE ASSOCIATES 

TOPPERS PLUS, INC. 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/11/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Claims List - Regular 
By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 4-16-18 

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

89034 

55.66 89042 

128.00 89043 
256.80 89044 

42.40 89045 

467.00 89046 

26,125.15 89033 
42.95 89047 

23.75 89035 
4, 770.00 89048 

9,123.05 89036 

227.20 89049 

320.00 89050 

785.20 89051 
444.58 89052 

104,395.43 89053 

5,397.50 89037 

1,209.02 89054 

10.96 89055 
1,120.51 89056 

1,476.33 89057 

966.71 89058 

1,690.50 89059 
198.75 89060 

40.00 89061 

85.96 89062 
3,272.39 89063 

110.34 89064 

40.00 89065 

120.99 89066 
649.98 89067 

270.00 89068 

610.00 89069 

20.00 89070 

125.00 89071 

505.00 89072 
162. 75 89073 

204.41 89074 

2,288.00 89075 

250.00 89076 

194.95 89077 

3,000.00 89078 
42.34 89079 

1,000.00 89080 

4,447.70 89081 

615.00 89082 
174.24 89083 

300.00 89041 

7.00 89084 

6,600.00 89085 

22.70 89086 

290.00 89087 

2,128.32 89088 
2,000.00 89089 

63.60 89090 

3,050.00 89091 

399.00 89092 



02765 

02282 
01515 

01525 

00028 

00050 

00063 
00102 

00105 
00123 

00174 

00216 

02294 

00343 

00369 

00463 
00538 

00577 

00596 
00680 
00691 

00743 

00776 

00796 
00874 

00889 

00910 

00956 

01052 
01064 

02005 

01090 
01179 

02747 

01211 

01281 
01478 

00182 

02740 

00241 

02058 
02058 

02058 

02058 

02058 
02058 

02058 

00311 
00311 

00608 
00733 

00749 

00749 
00857 

00923 
01137 

01297 

01323 
01335 

01335 
01470 

02178 

02181 

02003 
02003 

02003 
02766 

VOIGT SMITH INNOVATIONS LLC 

WARD EINESS STRATEGIES 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC. 

AFFORDABLE TOWING OF MANKATO, INC. 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 

AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 

AUDIO EDITIONS 

AUTO VALUE MANKATO 

BATTER!ES+BULBS 

BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

C & S SUPPLY CO, INC. 

D & K POWDER COATING 

DH ATHLETICS LLC 

EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 

G & L AUTO SUPPLY, LLC 

HAWKINS, !NC. 

HOLTMEIER CONSTRUCTION 

l & S GROUP, !NC. 

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, !NC. 

KENNEDY & KENNEDY LAW OFFICE 

LARKSTUR ENGINEERING & SUPPLY, !NC. 

LLOYD LUMBER CO. 

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, !NC. 

MENARDS-MANKATO 

MIDWEST TAPE/HOOPLA 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 

MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSING CO. 

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL 

NORTHERN STATES SUPPLY, INC. 

PANTHEON COMPUTERS 

PARAGON PRINTING, MA!UNG & SPECIALTIES 

RED FEATHER PAPER CO. 

RENT-N-SAVE 

RIVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS 

SIGN PRO 

VIKING FIRE & SAFETY LLC 

BOYER TRUCKS 

BRANDT PRINTING 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING 

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING 

ING RAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

LAWSON PRODUCTS, !NC 

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC 

04/16/2018 
04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 

04/16/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 
04/18/2018 

04/02/2018 
04/02/2018 

04/09/2018 

04/09/2018 
04/09/2018 

04/09/2018 

04/09/2018 
04/09/2018 

04/09/2018 

04/09/2018 

04/04/2018 
04/04/2018 

04/12/2018 
04/12/2018 

04/02/2018 

04/05/2018 

MC GOWAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC. 04/09/2018 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & !NDU~ 04/02/2018 

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, !NC 04/04/2018 

SOUTH CENTRAL COLLEGE 04/09/2018 

SPS COMPANIES, INC. 04/05/2018 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF W!-MN 

ETS CORPORATION 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

SPROUT SOCIAL 

04/02/2018 

04/11/2018 
04/11/2018 

04/05/2018 

04/02/2018 

04/02/2018 
04/02/2018 

04/10/2018 
04/09/2018 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

2,400.00 89093 
2,000.00 89094 

525.00 89095 

26,997.68 89096 

100.00 752 

171.00 753 

265.00 754 

8.00 7S5 

953.40 756 

34.94 757 

4,952.00 758 

292.89 759 

774.75 760 
2,824.28 761 

2, 790.00 762 

318.90 763 

5,962.32 764 

75,659.83 765 
325.00 766 

1,190.04 767 

9,212.32 768 

334.32 769 
707.59 770 

99.72 771 

593.40 772 

906.15 773 

59.50 774 

20,263.07 775 

1,433.87 776 

40.14 777 
3,354.84 778 

3,385.07 779 

88.99 780 

191.94 781 

330.00 782 

107.00 783 

80.00 784 

1,245.70 DFT0001933 

617.55 DFT0001930 

496.84 DFT0001953 

30.78 DFT0001956 

42.94 DFT0001957 

30.78 DFT0001958 

3,151.23 DFT0001959 

259.26 DFT0001960 

40.79 DFT0001961 

40.01 DFT0001962 

54.50 DFT0001940 

27 .00 DFT0001941 

365.08 DFT0001976 

79.80 DFT0001977 

437.06 DFT0001932 

85.17 DFT0001948 

42.75 DFT0001954 

1,624.34 DFT0001931 

9.18 DFT0001939 

3,900.00 DFT0001955 

190.68 DFT0001949 

39.89 DFT0001938 

83.32 DFT0001974 

825.61 DFT0001973 

353.29 DFT0001947 

875.17 DFT0001936 

320.34 DFT0001929 

7,582.00 DFT0001937 

5,990.87 DFT0001969 

99.00 DFT0001972 



01477 

01477 
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

04/04/2018 Bank Draft 

04/05/2018 Bank Draft 

All Council 

The above manual and regular claims lists for 4-16-18 are approved by: 

MARK DEHEN- MAYOR 

DIANE NORLAND- COUNCIL MEMBER 

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER 

ROBERT FREYBERG- COUNCIL MEMBER 

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER 

0 1,310.95 DFT0001942 

0 ___ 6_0_2._67_ DFT0001950 
392,954.62 126 

Authorization Signatures 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any 
city, county, school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance 
with terms prescribed by the donor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are 
approved as follows: 

Donor Restriction Amount 

Glen Taylor Foundation Su1n111er Reading $5,000.00 

Glen Taylor Foundation Generator for Bookmobile $5,000.00 

Ji1n & Pattv Morgan Paver $75.00 

$10,075.00 

Adopted by the City Council this 16'11 day of April 2018. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



Permit#: 

Date: 

Shelter: 

'J/11~~ 
NO RTH MANKATO 

39 -2018 

~/_fill --18_ 

}ti Spring Lake Shelter #1 
G-o... c.. -€.b() 

Address: ? D e:,D'i J \o l 

Use of Tents (or anything requiring staking) 
*Bounce House requires waiver 

Notes: <-e.. ~ex..<.:. !(+H -200 I 
LO-: . ~ 

Alcoholic Beverages (wine & beer only) 

PARK PERMIT 

Start time: 

Stop time: 

s '. 30 ~ ('(\ 
.l -. no PM-

1001 Belgrade Ave 
North Mankato, MN 
56003 507-625-4141 
www.northmankato.com 

Fee: $ NI C. 

[Li. Spring Lake Shelter #2 D Wheeler Park Indoor Shelter 

#of People: Seo -??co 
D No 00 Yes *If Yes, Please contact Gopher State One Call 

800-252-1166 one week prior to event. 

u'Se. ( S \ ~ <:VLS i luc1..~t.. o..<tXx\6. 

tz]" No D Yes * $300 refundable deposit and $30 keg permit 

Please specify: Cans Keg Catering• (must contact City HaJQ 

Audio (requires audio permit) D No -~ Yes * If Yes, Please fill out Audio Permit. 

Allowed 

• Personal grills 
• Keg beer provided a permit is obtained 
• Fishing/ice fishing on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake only 
• Pets in Benson Park, Bluff Park and Spring Lake Park provided they 

are on a 6' leash 
• Canoes and kayaks on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake (children 
under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and wear a life preserver) 

• Hog roasts provided they are on a hard-surfaced lot 

Prohibited 

•Vehicles are not allowed to be parked or driven on the grass for 
any reason unless permission is given from the Parks Department. 

• Pets (allowed in Benson Park and Bluff Park only) 
• Glass containers 
• Campfires I Bonfires I Fire Rings 
• Snowmobiles, ATVs, golfing, swimming, boating and motorized 

flotation devices 
• Dunk Tanks 
• Audio equipment may not be played so loud as to interfere with 
the reasonable use of the park by others. All audio devices must 
end at 10 PM 

I, the undersigned, understand that the park shelter reservation fee is non-refundable. If prior approval is not obtained for 
the installation of additional tents or stakes and causes disruption of utility services, I agree to be held liable for any repairs 
to service lines. 

D I, the undersigned, have received the Audio Permit Instructions and understand that fai lure to comply with the audio instructions 
may term·nate the event and prevent future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

¥ APPROVED o DENIED 

O REFER TO COUNCIL 

I Receipt# 

City Clerk 

Book Online Park 

Date 

Date 

Police Staff Initials 



! 

..... CITY'dl1?~~ 

....... NORTH MANKATO 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit 3C\ A 2018 
-~----

Park Permit ;\ C\ 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required fo r anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, o r sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be avai lable by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant will provide a schedu le of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and M innesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer wi ll meet w ith the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the comp lainant. 

• If the noise is fou nd out of compliance, the Patrol Officer wil l contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, t he event will be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comp ly will affect future ability to obta in an audio permit. 

AMPLIF IED SOUND: D 

D 

LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 
OTHER: _____ _ 

DATE OF EVENT: ~ - \$- \ 8 
BEGIN TIME: I" 30 .k«\ 
END TIME: \ '- ·.30 \)Iv\ 

LOCATION/SHELTER: 'SL? \\.- \ ~ d. Gc.L.-e,'oD 

EVENT NAME: L_o..s V.'<\';) ~'¥0<\+ Cei \'Y\f"\ur:, "'--l 'DG~'--1 
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: \l...\\'S1-~<\ \\r\or<\O~'S 

MOBILE NUMBER: ~Cl-~\ io -='---'--'--=------------
)<t 1, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

W ITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

;,~:~URE ~~m•••••m••••D•/\T~ m•~ •~ ?=\<t mmm•• ' 
i POLICE CHIEF: ---------------
;CITY CLERK: D DENIED D APPROVED 
: I to····sooic o···r>-ou-ct··a·o-N·uN"E"" ........ t:rs2s·:00·i=tE"·~\ .. c ·························· ................... srAF'F"iNri'i~:t:s······ ........................ . 



.... ©O'fi'll@P?~~ 

...... NORTH MANKATO 
I 00 I Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252 

www.northmankato.com 
Application For 

For Offire Use Only 

APPROVED --­

DENIED 

0 PARK USE 0 AUDIO USE 

PARADE PERMIT ~35~ -+a_ 
REQUIRED INFORMATION: 
- Application for Parade Permit 
- Map of Parade Route 
- $35 Application Fee 
Thirty ( 30) days inadvance of the parade date. 

Phone 

p~ 3 / 30 /1 8 

~ 

J7-fli1W-

5()1- ~ 1~ w 

Occasion for 11()\A \( C(wrWY\11~ \\us \\:ecw+ \\)¥-= ~ ~ mhy -~)JQYI\-. 
Parade Description I Composit ion . (}A:1 M o-(' 

~\M, \l.un'ill.x>, S\m\ ~ Bnv'\- ~n\'l:i @'.. ~a~ \.aY.ii Vs\~ ~ ~ ''l'tV -~. 
Estimated Number of Participants:~ 

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application 
for a permit to parade in the City ofNorth Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best of my know­
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to 
this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of 
parade parti cipants and the orderly and safe movement of pub I ic traffi c. 

Ap~~ Date 

Pursuant to Section 70.2 1 of the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade permit for the 
applicant organization. This permit shall be valid only under the condi tions recommended by the City 
of North Manka d only for the date and time indicated. 

Date 



north man)<ato street map - Google Maps 

'ii 
%. 
~ 

" .i.iiifikaio ,~ 
e1lef P\ah; · 

Address North Mankato, MN 

H.vr•SOll A!'! 

St Paul's E•mng~I ·I'< 
Lutheran Church 

Belgrade- A,1~nue 

""" Uni1et! Methtxlis1 

Cboice 
· ne~lty 

·® 

Page 1 of 1 

I 
h.-~i 

1 
I 

https :/ /maps.google.com/maps?hl=en&gbv=2&q=north+mankato+street+map&i e=U1F8&h... l /9/2014 



Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 222, St. Paul, MN 55101 
651-201-7500 Fax 651-297-5259 TIY 651-282-6555 

APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY 
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE 

Name of organization Date organized Tax exempt number 

l~t-.1~n~rlk~m~o.~o~k~at~o~f~,·c~e.J~·,-+-8~~~~'~5~(2ii~l~1e_\:-_A~s~.s~oc..-__ ~ ~----~ I t.{/ - c.,0524 DC> 
Address City State Zip Code 

I~ 1~~~S~t:b~L>-:c.~'6~\J~'--~Po~B~o1~.Q~o:s=-s;..____.l l/\brtb roo.11Wa I I ~MN ___ ~l I .s0oo3 
Name of person making application Business phone Home phone 

i...__;I :J<=-°'-~+-'H'-"e"'""'1..0"-'-lx:......,.J--'--~------------'l I So / - todS- 55Le l I .--1 5-ol~, 3-8o-~ 7-3-=9-S:-.. 
~D_a_te_(s_)_o_f _ev_e_n_t ----~----------~ Type of organization 

._I """'"Ti"-=-u ......,)2J---=/.n=---,rJ '7f_,' ---'-----'2'-0---'-/ <6"'--________ __..I D Club ifil Charitable D Religious D Other non-profit 

Organization officer's name City State Zip Code 

l.._E.Q/-""---'-~-=d+-'-'<n~o.n~ ___ ____ __.l I NO'ftb ffio.n~+ol .._IMN ___ ~l I SiPo6J 
Organization officer's name City ~S_ta_te _____ ~ Zip Code 

~I JC~°'-t-i ~l:k~J~cIT\-~-------~l INod-b V'lbi)kifo 1 IMN 11 5(poo3 
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code 

~I g_1_ch_C_;i.,~J_lh.._._ffi~S~n ______ ~l l1'.!oc!\ f'fu.nkilal IMN 11 SGD63 
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code 

~----------~ ~---~ ~IMN __ ~l .__I __ __, 

If the applicant wi ll contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service. 

If the appl icant wi ll carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage. 

WQ.:r_1A.SU-r0\.Vl.C t.- ~ 300) 0()0 /Y\ ·fl 1MV-"'-

APPROVAL 
APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMITIING TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT 

City or County approving the license Date Approved 

Fee Amount Permit Date 

Date Fee Paid City or County E-mail Address 

City or County Phone Number 

Signature City Clerk or County Official Approved Director Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement 

CLERKS NOTICE: Submit this form to Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior to event. 

ONE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL, APPLICATION ONLY. 
PLEASE PROVIDE A VALID E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS ALL TEMPORARY PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE SENT 
BACK VIA EMAIL. E-MAIL THE APPLICATION SIGNED BY CITY/COUNTYTO AGE.TEMPORARYAPPLICATION@STATE.MN.US 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION WAIVING WAITING PERIOD 
FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING LICENSE FOR 

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #5551 

WHEREAS, Knights of Columbus has made application for exemption from a charitable 
gambling license to conduct a raffle on July 6, 7, 8, 2018 at Wheeler Park within the City of 
North Mankato, Minnesota, which application was received by the City on April 9, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the City waives the mandatory waiting period 
concerning the issuance of an exemption from lawful gambling license concerning the above­
identified organization. 

Adopted by the City Council this 16'11 day of April 2018. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG240B Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo No Fee 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

~~~~~zatlon KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #5551 Previous Gambling X-
03384

_
17

_
010 Permit Number: 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, If any: 7117666 Number (FEIN), If any: 23-7543219 

Mailing 
Address: 440 FOREST HEIGHTS DRIVE 

City: NORTH MANKATO State: MN Zip: 56003 county: NICOLLET 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): PAUL F. STREIT 

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-380-1355 CEO Email: pstreit@hickorytech.net 

11/17 
Page 1of2 

(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below) 

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one) : 

0Fraternal OReligious Oveterans D Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of at least~ of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

D Current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? This certificate must be obtained each year from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 

01nternal Revenue Service-IRS income tax exemption 501(c) letter in your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? Obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter by having an organization officer contact 
the IRS at 877-829-5500. 

01nternal Revenue Service-Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

EXCLUDED BINGO ACTIVITY 

Has your organization held a bingo event in the current calendar year? D Yes 0No 

If yes, list the dates when bingo was conducted: 

The proposed bingo event will be : 

D one of four or fewer bingo events held this year. Dates: 
-OR-

0 conducted on up to 12 consecutive days In connection with a: 

D county fair Dates: 

0 civic celebration Dates: NORTH MANKATO FUN DAYS JULY 6, 7, 8, 2018 

D Minnesota State Fair Dates: 

Person in charge of bingo event: PAUL F. STREIT Daytime Phone: 507-380-1355 

Name of premises where bingo will be conducted: WHEELER PARK 

Premises street address: 402 PAGE AVENUE 

City: NORTH MANKATO If township, township name: county: NICOLLET 



LG240B Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo 
11/17 

Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises for a gambling premises 
located within city limits located in a township 

On behalf of the city, I approve this application for excluded On behalf of the county, I approve this applicat ion for excluded 

bingo activity at the premises located within the city's bingo act ivity at the premises located within t he county's 

j urisd ict ion. j urisd ict ion. 

Pr int City Name: Nor rh N\0- (\'btt+o Pr int County Name: 

s;go(}i~%:'~ . 

Signature of County Personnel : 

Tit le : ( 1~ ( {if L Date: 4·-1:J-lt Title: Date: 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county) 
On behalf of t he township, I acknowledge that the organization 

The city or county must sign before 
is applying for excluded bingo act ivity within the township limits. 
(A township has no statutory author ity to approve or deny an 

submitting application to the application, per Minnesota Statutes, Section 349.213.) 

Gambling Control Board. Print Township Name: 

Sig nature of Township Officer: 

Title: Date: 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

The h>fonnatloo provided ;, tM• appll~ oomplete aod a""'"" to the be.t of my koowl•dge. 
/\ I 

0/r/;~ ~J- Vfi j 
Chief Executive Officer's Signature : ~ .t::_ ' ~-/ \ ~ Date: 

I (Signature must be CEO's signature; deslgnee may not sign) 

Print Name: PAUL F. STREIT 

MAIL OR FAX APPLICATION & ATTACHMENTS 

Mail or fax application and a copy of your proof of nonprofit Bingo hard cards and bingo number selection devices may 
status to: be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct 

Minnesota Gambling Control Board bingo. Otherwise, bingo hard cards, bingo paper, and bingo 
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South number selection devices must be obtained from a distributor 
Roseville, MN 55113 licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. To find 
Fax : 651-639-4032 a licensed distributor, go to www.mn.gov/gcb and dick 

An excluded bingo permit w ill be mailed to your organization. 
on Distributors under the UST OF UCENSEES tab, or call 
651 -539-1900. 

Your organization must keep its bingo records for 3-1/2 years. 

Questions? 
Call a Licensing Specialist at 651-539- 1900. 

Data privacy notice: The Information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to deter­
mine your organization's qualifications to be in­
volved in lawful gambling activities in Minnesota. 
Your organization has the right to refuse to sup­
ply the information; however, If your organiza­
tion refuses to supply this Information, the Board 
may not be able to determine your organiza­
tion's qualifications and, as a consequence, may 
refuse to issue a permit. If your organization 
supplies the information requested, the Board 

This form will be made available in alternative format 
{I.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

will be able to process the application. Your 
organization's name and address will be public 
information when received by the Board. All 
other Information provided will be private data 
about your organization until the Board issues 
the permit. When the Board Issues the permit, 
all Information provided will become public. If 
the Board does not Issue a permit , all Infor­
mation provided remains private, with the ex­
ception of your organization's name and address 
which will remain public. Private data about 
your organization are available to Board 

An equal opportunity employer 

members, Board staff whose work requires 
access to the Information; Minnesota's Depart­
ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; Com­
missioners of Administration, Minnesota Manage­
ment & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative Audi­
tor, national and international gambling regula­
tory agencies; anyone pursuant to court order; 
other Individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the informat ion; individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of information after this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 



...... ©O'U'Yl '3{1?~t;; For Office Use Ouly 

..... NORTH MANKATO APPROVED --­

DENIED 100 1 Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252 
www.northmankato.com 

0 PARK USE 0 AUDIO USE 

Application For 

PARADE PERMIT 

REQUIRED INFORMATION: 
- Application for Parade Permit 
- Map of Parade Route 
- $35 Application Fee 
Thirty (30) days inadvance r~f the parade date. 

Sponsoring Organization 
Name 

Event Location 

Address . . f 
\HO Wt- ~~ _5 

;I-(µ "ro 

OccasiOIJ for J,>ara~ f" . L..,._ 1 
&1t.rJ. oY ~ 'f&c t:r~ f),flvtlr 

Phone 

Phone 

Parade Description I Compo~ition . / 

.5k l'lfavl/LJUttU< ~ sec ! fZe.~,~'M ()-{~. 

Estimated Number of Participants: 

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, 1 hereby make application 
for a permit to parade in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best of my know­
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to 
this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of 

rticipants and the orderly and safe movement of public traffic. 

Date 

the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade permit for the 
applicant organization 1s permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City 

only for the date and time indicated. 

Caswell Sports Director Date 



~ ~ 
a ~ 

Co1l'rnr:tceo1 

.-~~~~~~~~~~....:;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

• • •• • O •••• ea••• e e e e e e e . .. \?o .. , 
* . NonhwayOr 

® South Central 

•••••••o 
• • • • Nol nQh.im Ct 

• • • • • • 

Nooh .. ay Dr e 
• e College-North ... ~ 

:~0 .... Jl~I·. '* 59 ml:J l 3.0 miles 

• 
• No h 

Man • .Jto 
• 

5 

J----~--.:.~.:: 
~ 

~ 
rores1 Hergh1s Dr 

~ 

• • • North Mankato A 
Water Tower Y 

Claro Ct 

o••• • • • • • • •• 
= r~~,1·1) ••••••••• • ---------~~C~a~s~c~y·:s ~G=e~ne:r~a~IS:t:o~r~:._• __ • __ •:-::•:_:•~•:_:•:_:•~0~ 

Q Cr<> 
;f ..... ~ 

,s. 
<f'li 

SUn" '°' 



NMCITY~~~ 
NORTH MANKATO Audio Permit 2018 - -----

1001 Belgrade Avenue Park Permit 2018 
North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

About: 

Audio Permit 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An ons ite event coordinator must be avai lable by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coord inator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Appl icants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patro l Officer wi ll meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure t he noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer w ill contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event w ill be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply wi ll affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AMPLI FIED SOUND: LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

D DJ/KARAOKE MACHIN E 
X1 OTHER: speakers w/ music 

playing; microphone 

.. • ; : •• j • • .~ 1 .. 

DATE OF EVENT: May 19, 201 8 

BEGIN TIME: 8:30am 

END TIME: 12:00pm 

LOCATION / SH ELTER: Crossview Covenant Church (parking lot) - 2000 Howard Drive W, North Mankato, MN 

EVENT NAME: Global 6K at Crossview at Crossview Covenant Church 

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: Lisa Putrah ----- ------------
MOBILE NUMBER: 507-720-1064 -------- -------

~I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

::::~:;~;~~io; mm • ••• mm 

·CITY CLERK: -------- ---.----- DENIED ~APPROVED 
O NLi°f~j( ----· d s2s·:ai5°FE.E ---~K- ........ .......... ... STAFF INTIALS __ _ 

DATE: _ ___ --~-__ -_(o __ ~-~/_8 _ ________ -_ -.. -.-... -

~ R OO l~C\ OL43 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 91 11Depa1tment: Finance llCounci l Meeting Date: 4/16/ 18 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Approving League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust Liability Coverage Waiver 
Form 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The City each year, as a part of the insurance 
renewal process, must determine if it wants to waive the tort liability limits that are established by statute. The 
City has never waived these limits. 

If additional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Approve Not Waiving the Monetary Limits on Muncipal Tort Liability 
Established by Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04. 

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

L:J L:J C=:J L:J L:J 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

----Frey berg Other (specify) LMCJT Liability Coverage Waiver Form 
Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

~Workshop L:J Refer to : 

[::KJ Regular Meeting L:J Table until: 

~Special Meeting ~ Other: 



LEAGUEoF 
MINNESOTA 

CITIES 

CONNECTING & INNOVATING 
SINCE 1913 

LIABILITY COVERAGE - WAIVER FORM 

LMCIT members purchasing coverage must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the effective date of 
the coverage. Please return the completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org 

This decision must be made by the member's governing body every year. You may also wish to discuss these issues with 
your attorney. 

League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) members that obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide 
whether to waive the statutory tort liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased. The decision has the following 
effects: 

If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant would be able to recover no more than 
$500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total all claimants would be able to recover for a 
single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000. These statutory tort limits 
apply regardless of whether the city purchases the optional excess liability coverage. 

If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single claimant could 
potentially recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence. (Under this option, the tort cap liability limits are waived to 
the extent of the member's liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT per occurrence limit is $2 million.) The total all 
claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited 
to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of claimants. 

If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant could 
potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased. The total all claimants would be able to 
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to the amount of coverage 
purchased, regardless of the number of claimants. 

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision. 

North Mankato 
LMCIT Member Name 

Check one: 
Ii] The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 466.04. 

D The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes, Section 
466.04 to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT. 

Date of city council/governing body meeting April 16, 2018 

Signature _______ ~-~'c-''~'--- Position""M"'a'"'""o'"r _________ _ 

145 UNIVERSITY AVE. WEST 
ST. PAUL, MN 55103-2044 

PHONE> (651) 281-1200 FAJ<o (651) 281-1299 
TOLL FREE• (800) 925-1122 wm WWW.LMC.ORG 



IS-\ Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
---·~ Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division (AGED) 

111111•••... 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 222, St. Paul, MN 55101-5133 
Alcohol&GamblingEnforcement Telephone 65 1-201-7500 Fax 651-297-5259 TTY 65 1-282-6555 

Certification of an On Sale Liquor License, 3.2% Liquor license, or Sunday Liquor License 

Cities and Counties: You are required by law to complete and sign this fonn to cetiify the issuance of the following liquor 
license types: 1) City issued on sale intoxicating and Sunday liquor licenses 

2) City and County issued 3.2% on and off sale malt liquor licenses 

Name of City or County Issuing Liquor License North Mankato License Period From: 12131117 To: 12/ 31 / 18 

Circle One: New License License Transfer __________ Suspension Revocation Cancel 
(former licensee name) (Give dates) 

License type: (check all that apply) [g]On Sale Intoxicating 0 Sunday Liquor 0 3.2% On sale 0 3.2% Off Sale 

Fee(s): On Sale License fee:$ 3750.00 Sunday License fee: $ ____ 3.2% On Sale fee: $ ___ 3.2% Off Sale fee: $ __ _ 

Licensee Name: City of North Mankato DOB _____ Social Security# __________ _ 
(corporation, partnership, LLC, or Individual) 

Zip Code 56003 County Nicollet Business Phone 507-625-4141 Home Phone ___________ _ 

Business Trade Name Caswell Regional Sporting Comple Business Address 1825 Howard Drive W. 

Licensee's Federal Tax ID # 41 -6005423 -------------
(To apply call IRS 800-829-4933) 

City North Mankato 

If above named licensee is a corporation, partnership, or LLC, complete the following for each partner/officer: 

Home Address ----------- City ___________ Licensee's MN Tax ID # ______ _ 

Partner/Officer Name (First Middle Last) DOB Social Security # Home Address 

Partner/Officer Name (First Middle Last) DOB Social Security # Home Address 

Partner/Officer Name (First Middle Last) DOB Social Security# Home Address 
Intoxicating liquor licensees must attach a certificate of Liquor Liabi lity Insurance to this fom1. The insurance certificate must 
contain all of the fo llowing: 
1) Show the exact licensee name (corporation, partnership, LLC, etc) and business address as shown on the license. 
2) Cover completely the license period set by the local city or county licensing authority as shown on the license. 

[g] Yes 0 No During the past year has a summons been issued to the licensee under the Civil Liquor Liability Law? 

Workers Compensation Insurance is also required by all licensees: Please complete the following: 

Workers Compensation Insurance Company Name: LMC Policy #_0_2_-0_0_0_4_53 _______ _ 

I Ce1iify that this license(s) has been approved in an official meeting by the governing body of the city or county. 

City Clerk or County Auditor Signature _________________ _ Date ----------
(title) 

On Sale Intoxicating liquor licensees must also purchase a $20 Retailer Buyers Card. To obtain the application 
for the Buyers Card, please call 651-201-7504, or visit our website at www.dps.state.mn.us. 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 11 A 11Depa1tment: Community Dev. llCouncil Meeting Date: 4/16/ 18 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Ordinance No. 103, Fourth Series An Ordinance of the City of North Mankato, 
Minnesota Annexing 2.38 Acres Owned by Steven and Kathleen Burnett. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: On February 23 , 2018 the City received a request to 
annex 2.3 8 acres from Steven and Kathleen Burnett. The City Council accepted the petition of annexation on March 5, 
2018. According Minnesota Statutes §414.033 Subdivis ion 2(3), Permitting Annexation by Ordinance the City must 

serve upon the Township Board and residents abutting the land 30-days notice that the City will conduct a Public 
Hearing. The City served the notices ce1tified mail and held the Public Hearing on April 16, 2018. The City may now 
adopt an Ordinance of Annexation and submit the request to the Office of Administrative Hearings for approval. 

If additional space is required, a11ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Ordinance No. 103, Fourth Series An Ordinance of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota Annexing 2.38 Acres Owned by Steven and Kathleen Burnett. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ [I] CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

----Frey berg Other (specify) 
Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[I]Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJspecial Meeting CJ Other: 



ORDINANCE NO. 103, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA ANNEXING 
LAND LOCATED IN BELGRADE TOWNSHIP, NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES§ 414.033 SUBDIVISION 2(3), 
PERMITTING ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE 

WHEREAS, a petition signed by all the property owners, requesting that property legally 
described in Exhibit A be annexed to the City of North Mankato Minnesota, was duly presented 
to the Council of the City of North Mankato on the 5111 day of March 2018; and 

WHEREAS, said prope1ty is unincorporated and abuts the City of North Mankato on its West 
boundary; is less than 120 acres; is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer 
facilities are not otherwise available; and 

WHEREAS, said property is not located within a flood plain or shoreland area; and 

WHEREAS, said property is currently farmland and ravine prope1ty and annexation is requested 
to facilitate the extension of city services for the industrial development of the property; and 

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato held a public hearing pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 
414.033 Subd. 2b, on April 16, 2018, following thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail 
to the Township of Belgrade and to all landowners within and contiguous to the area legally 
described in Exhibit A, to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, provisions of Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033 Subd. 13 are not applicable in that 
there will be no change in the electric utility service provider resulting from the annexation of the 
territory to the municipality. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City Council hereby determines that the property as hereinafter described abuts the city 
limits and is or is about to become urban or suburban in nature in that industrial use is being 
proposed for said property the construction of which requires or will need city services, 
including public sewer facilities. 

2. None of the prope1ty is now included within the limits of any city, or in any area that has 
already been designated for orderly annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute§ 414.0325. 

3. The corporate limits of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, are hereby extended to include 
the following described property, said land abutting the City of North Mankato and being 120 
acres or less in area, and is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer 
facilities are not otherwise available, and the City having received a petition for annexation from 
all the prope1ty owners of the land, to wit: 

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 9, Township 108 North 
Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as: 
Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 5, Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, according to 
the plat thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence South 00 degrees 



34 minutes 33 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Nicollet County Zone -
HARN NAD83 - 1996), along the westerly right of way line of Raymond Drive, according to 
said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, a distance of 797.66 feet to the point of intersection with the 
southerly line of Aspen Lane, according to said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3; thence South 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds West, along the westerly extension of the southerly line of said 
Aspen Lane, a distance of 130.00 feet to the point of intersection with the southerly extension of 
the west line of said Lot 2, thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 33 seconds West, along said 
extension, a distance of 797.66 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 2; thence North 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds East, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance of 130.00 feet 
to the point of beginning. Containing 2.38 acres. 

The above described property consists ofa total of2.38 acres, more or less. Copies of the 
corporate boundary map showing the property to be annexed and its relationship to the corporate 
boundaries and all appropriate plat maps are attached hereto in Exhibit B. 

4. That the population of the area legally described herein and hereby annexed is 0. 

5. The City of North Mankato pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §414.036, and in accordance with 
the reimbursement agreement (Exhibit C) that with respect to the property taxes payable on the 
area legally described herein, herby annexed, shall make a cash payment to Belgrade Township 
of$165.25 and shall not receive any further property tax income from the land commencing with 
the tax year 20 I 7. 

6. That pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.036 with respect to any special assessments 
assigned by the Town to the annexed property and any po1tion of debt incurred by the Town 
prior to the annexation and attributable to the property to be annexed, but for which no special 
assessments are outstanding, for the area legally described there are no special assessments or 
debt incurred by the Town on the subject are for which reimbursement is required. 

7. That the City Clerk of the City of North Mankato is hereby authorized and directed to file a 
copy of this Ordinance with the Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit of the Office of 
Administrative Hearings, the Minnesota Secretary of State, the Nicollet County Auditor, and the 
Belgrade Township Clerk. 

8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect and final upon the date this Ordinance is 
approved by the Office of Administrative Hearings. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, this 
16111 day of April 2018. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION TO MUNICIPALITY 
FOR ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE -120 Acres or Less 

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF CERTAIN PERSONS FOR THE 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN LAND TO THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, 

MINNESOTA 
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES§ 414.033, SUBD. 2(3) 

TO: Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota 

PETITIONER(S) STATE: All of the property owners in number are required to commence a 
proceeding under Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd. 2(3). 

It is hereby requested by: 
__ the sole property owner; or 
_X_ all of the property owners (If the land is owned by both husband and wife, both 

must sign the petition to represent all owners.) 

of the area proposed for annexation to annex certain property described herein lying in the 
Township of Belgrade to the City of North Mankato, County of Nicollet, Minnesota. 

The area proposed for annexation is described as follows: 

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the No1theast Quarter of Section 9, Township 108 North 
Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as: 

Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 5, Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, according to 
the plat thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence South 00 degrees 
34 minutes 33 seconds East, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Nicollet County Zone -
HARN NAD83 - 1996), along the westerly right of way line of Raymond Drive, according to 
said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3, a distance of797.66 feet to the point of intersection with the 
southerly line of Aspen Lane, according to said Burnett's Ravine Ridge No. 3; thence South 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds West, along the westerly extension of the southerly line of said 
Aspen Lane, a distance of 130.00 feet to the point of intersection with the southerly extension of 
the west line of said Lot 2, thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 33 seconds West, along said 
extension, a distance of 797 .66 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 2; thence North 89 
degrees 25 minutes 27 seconds East, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance of 130.00 feet 
to the point of beginning. Containing 2.38 acres. 

1. There is 1 prope1ty owner in the area proposed for annexation. (If a property owner owns 
more than one parcel in the area proposed for annexation, he/she is only counted once as an 
owner - the number of parcels owned by a petitioner is not counted.) 

2. The land abuts the municipality and the area to be annexed is 120 acres or less, and the 
area to be annexed is not presently served by public wastewater facilities or public 
wastewater facilities are not otherwise available. 



Except as provided for by an orderly annexation agreement, this clause may not be used 
to annex any property contiguous to any property previously annexed under this clause 
within the preceding 12 months if the property is owned by the same owners and 
annexation would cumulatively exceed 120 acres. 

3. Said property is unincorporated, abuts on the city's N S E W (circle one) 
boundary(ies), and is not included within any other municipality. 

4. The area ofland proposed for annexation, in acres, is 2.38 acres. 

5. The reason for the requested annexation is to accommodate residential development. 



-2-

PETITIONERS REQUEST: That pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, the property 
described herein be annexed to and included within the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. 

Dated: J.cj; . 23 c2.CJ I f5'1 

"•"·~~~ 
NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd. 2b, before a municipality may adopt 

an ordinance under subdivision 2, clause (2), (3), or (4), a municipality must hold a 
public hearing and give 30 days' written notice by certified mail to the town or towns 
affected by the proposed ordinance and to all landowners within and contiguous to the 
area to be annexed. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 414.033, Subd. 11, when a municipality declares land 
annexed to the municipality under subdivision 2, clause (3), and the land is within a 
designated floodplain, as provided by section l 03F. l l l, subdivision 4, or a shoreland 
area, as provided by section 103F.205, subdivision 4, the municipality shall adopt or 
amend its land use controls to confonn to chapter 103F, and any new development of 
the annexed land shall be subject to chapter !03F. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd. 12, when a municipality annexes land 
under subdivision 2, clause (2), (3) or ( 4 ), property taxes payable on the annexed land 
shall continue to be paid to the affected town or towns for the year in which the 
annexation becomes effective. If the annexation becomes effective on or before August 
I of a levy year, the municipality may levy on the annexed area beginning with that 
same levy year. If the annexation becomes effective after August I of a levy year, the 
town may continue to levy on the annexed area for that levy year, and the municipality 
may not levy on the annexed area until the following levy year. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033, Subd 13, at least 30 days before a 
municipality may adopt an ordinance under subdivision 2, clause (2), (3), or (4), the 
petitioner must be notified by the municipality that the cost of electric utility service to 
the petitioner may change ifthe land is annexed to the municipality. The notice must 
include an estimate of the cost impact of any change in electric utility services, 
including rate changes and assessments, resulting from the annexation. 

Municipal Bounda1y Ad;ustment Unit Contacts 
Star Holman star.ho/man@state.mn.us 651-361-7909 
Katie Lin katie./in@state.mn.us 651-361-7911 
(June 2011) 



>-a_ 
0 
u 

5 
a_ 
~ 
<( 

u 
;:;: 
u. 
0 

; 1 -;~ii"~.··.· I iii !IZo!.S~ ?~ 

;!i~ ii~!:~? !~ "'. !l 
1iii 
;;~~ 

~~ 
~; ~ .. n ~! ·:·~35·-n~~ ~v 

!l I! ~il!lil~!~ l!, i 
LD 

0 
z 
µ:i 
0 
Q 
>---< 
0::: 

µ:i 

z 
>---< 

> 
~ 
0::: 

VJ -
b 
b 
µ:i 

z 
0::: 
~ 
p::) 

·11, i / 
, ' I 

I~ / 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

' ' 

!lilili1 
f i~~ti·~} 
:~ii;;1;i 

' I 
!ititi!~ ] 

311/YO ONO/NA lib' 

H 
H '. ' 

I 

I: 

311/YO ONOWA lib' 



©Bolton & Menk, Inc - Web GIS 4/5/2018 3:54 PM Real People. Real Solutions_ 

NNl 
Legend 

i'~j City Limits 

• Medians 

D Roadways 

D Parcels (5-24-2016) 

Lakes & Ponds 

Minnesota River 

9 
Disclaimer : 

This dra wing Is neither a legally rc<ordrd map nor a 
survey a nd Is not Intended to be used as one. This 
drawing Is a compilation of records, Information, and data 
located In various city, county, and state offices, and othe1 
sources afftttlng the area shown, and Is to be used for 
reference purposes onty, The City of North Mankato is not 
r~<;fW'ln<;lh~ fo r "IW lna.rr11r;11r~o; t·u•rl"in rnn taiMrl 



I 
N .4, 
.t /~!f 
I JOO!u ~f~.._ ' 

SCM.£ IN ri:rr I . _ ~1?.¥ 

s 

!"-
/Fr~~-r 
~

~' ; 
'/'> 
&' 

f'N?CEL .. I ,. jq~· 
- -~:§/.f~ 
__ PARCEL 6 --:1.\.j- I + 

h
; ~ 

,.;;?· ~· 
,\~ ~ 

. \~ ,f 

A
§~ 
N ~! ~ 

/ \ $' 

j,,V'~t; 
v-·~y·· \ & v 

{! /}' 
I s.- _,. 

I; I 
I~ I 
I ~ I 
I~ I 

5 f; 

5 :::'~ 

-- o"'to, 
~ 

BURNETT'S RAVINE RIDGE NO. 3 
CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

. ... 4 
• J. 

/~\ 
- 5 

~ /.; 

Q 8 .. 2 i' 
/ ~ - 5 (!"~ - 2 7 

~ 

¢~~ 

f.i· 

,; -

8 

. ~ 
~ i~ 

5 :;; . 
:; # OUTL()i t> 

~ !-.......... 
?i ~ ,, ..... 

-- _.. ~~ --::.· 1 
M.tt11 -- .--ll!t.00 ---..---t&.oo--.... -- ~ vt - . ...,--- --.,..,----~-.. ,,-- / r =-r __} \?: • 

":\- I SZ-w· --;:; -..........- ~ 
--c - ~ @(~fa.I_:] 

4
·---- lo.t1.J t..--ft.OO --..ll..-ta.e0 " • ! I .:! · ;~ 11 -:~·~ ~ 3 I • • -- ~-.;:::;'. ~,---- ------ ---w--. ~ (-!) 

§-: ~ ;;r; ..... ! "--"--- ...,,.,,.,_ ,.... • ·="-~ = 9 8ALsA11 I J" If'_ ··~~-~--·: .. --, r~ ~if---·- -~:1:---... .,·--·r··"· f.'.'.:!-~--1 1~ ~ § . i. . ~ "" '! : "" !! , 8 • r I I ,,, 
IJ().00 

s.-::trr • 
~@ ~ J)lr.o, ~ #-
' . "" ~:-- ,,... ____ ) I (.)) h @ 

r- ii 0 

<~ I I' 

+ MX:AJ'ts 111· CIA. x 10· 
LONCIAOfll~SCT'Mn! 
PV.S'IW:CN>w.MCCDll'f 
UCOCS( HO. 14701, 

+"""""'-­_.,..__ 

:: 
lOTVJ<S -i·~=.. 2 )' """<>' LM:s 

_1 _____ _, '--- --

ltlCIHT-<lf'-W.Y lac 

IO'l(;)rrtf1N9!()ntNIOM>JCINMC 
t..01 LM:s N<J eac 10 rcn "' 
'llll)TH N40 ~ MG:HT-Of'- 'MI' 
UNCs. l.H..£$$ Ono-st N>ICAJtD °" ™C l'\AJ'. 

Aoo!00.00' 
111- ioo.ocr 
;.,-
" 

= 
"""""" .......,.. 
::g 
"°""" 

""'"""'"" _,,,,..,.. 
""'"""""" POINTOT 0.-1\.fC 

"""'°'"""""' 

J.llI.1i!lt.IS .... .,,,_ 
kO(X I I.CC I "'" kOOl(IU)l) """ llJXX1 U)l l '"" aooc 1 UJJ • "'" kOQllUJf) '"" aooc ll.OI' • '"" kDCll I lDt 1 '"" fl,OCXIUl'rl '"" 9.DCXI Ulll' t "'" •ocx1uir10 ""' ll(O[l l,Dl'll .... 
lkOtX IUlll'I? ""' ll.OCXllOfll .... 
II.CCX 1 Ull' I ""' acoc n.or 1 ""' /:; I ~ I ;.: ~ ... 
aDOl!Jl.Dfl '"" aooc '""', '"" llJ)CICJUJIJ ""' 11.0CX H.01 • ""' 

-- --; _J --/ 4'" ¢~~(,. -

(t 
~.\. . 

' . ,. '-' 
• ;;t • ..: 

I 

* " Ci ., 
~ c;o 
O• 

°' °' '" ' 

'¥"' 
I <~ ·\ ...... ~ 

l ~~I 
I ~2= I 
I~ I 
I~ I 
I~ I 
I ~ I 
I I 
I I 

/ , v 
\"' 

S:;G 

0 

. 
l:l11 
~~ 

Mr. 2$
0 

vrUY (ASOi(Ja 
tlllJ:OllOCOA$00::. *COi 

(*1'14)QX) 

·-s rJl"l$"1'I". 

aco::.Jl.Of) .... 
kOQl4f,Ol'I ""' aooc ' ""'' 

.... 
aooc • tctJ .... 
aooc • UJJ • ... 
aooc • ua) .... 
kOOl•lCll "'" aooc u.or 1 :::~ aooc t1.or a 
a.ocxt1.or t '"" aooc • UJJ it ,..., 
-.0CX 4 1.0t' II ·-aooc • UJJ 12 :: aooc • UJr u 
aooc • Ulll' u ,,,,.. 
lkOCK • LOfl) ""' :=:t::~ i~ lkOCX • l.OI' •• tlOOl•Ull•• 
lkOCX41.01'10 "'" 

Q 
lkOCXHClll '"" a.OOOl.Ol'2 moo .,.... '"" "'''"' """ 

/ 

SHEET 2 OF 2 SHEETS 
THIS Pl.AT WAS PRCPAR(O BY SURVEY S£RVICES. INC. 



BURNETT'S RAVINE RIDGE NO. 3 
CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

INSTRUMENT Of DEDlCATION 

Know oil men by thue pruenl lhot -. Slev•n R. Burn•tl ortd Kolhl•en It. Burn•lt. 
h1.11bond Ol'\d wife, ond Leono P . S...rne tl, o • l dow. OWier• of the r ollowln9 de•crlb•d 
prcper ly to wl t : 

Thol port of the South• .. t Ouorter of the Soulh-•t Ouorttr of Section 3; ond thot 
port of th• Southeost Ouorter of the South•osl Ouorter of S.ctlof'I 4; ond thol port of 
the Hortheoet Ouorter of the Nortll•O•l Ouorter of S.cllOl'I 9: ond that port of the 
Nortt1-et O...orter of the North-•l Ouorter of Section 10 oil In To..,..•h ip 108 North 
Ronoe 27 Wot. Nicol let County, Mlnnnoto ducr lb•d 01 : 

Be9 lnn l n9 ot the northeoel corner of Burnett" • Ro ... lne Rld9e Ho. I. occordlng to th• 
plot thereof on file and of r•cord with the Nicoll e t Count)' R•corder: the nce Soutl'I IHI 
d•9ree• 2$ 111lnute• 27 Hconds Wnl, (Ml"nuoto County Coo,.dlnote S)'sle• - Nicol let 
Count)' Zone - HARN NAOSJ - 1996) , olo"g lhe l'IOf"\h line of 1ald Burnett"• Rov l n• Ridge 
No, 1. o d l• tonce of 621. 7$ fut to the northw .. t corner of sold Burnett"• Ravine 
Ridge No. 1: thenc e South 00 d•9r• .. 31 •fnut .. 13 Hconds Eo•l, olong the ... t line 
of Burn•ll" • Rovlne Ridge No. l, o dl•tonc• of 120. 00 feet to the eOYth .. •l corner of 
•old eu,.nelt' s Rov ln• Ri<1g• No. l, the eome boln9 lh• nOf"thwut corne,. o f Sl'leftleld 
Woods . occordtno to the plot thereof on f ile ond of r ecord • flh th• Nlcoll•t Count)' 
Recorder: thence contlnulno South 00 degree• 31 mlnutu 13 1econd• Eoll. olong the 
... t I 11'e of Sheffield Woode. 60, 00 feet to the "orth-•t co,.n•r of Lot 1. Block 2. 
Sheffield Woodt: thence South 89 degn1u 2~ ml"utes 27 .. conds West. olo"g the 
.. sterly exhn1lon of the •Outh line of Aepen Lone, occor<1ln9 to sol d plot of 
Sheff leld Woods, 189. 94 feet: the"c• Nor th 00 de9rus 34 ml nut .. 3J HCond• Wot. 
797. 66 feet; thenc• South 89 deo,.eu 25 minu t e • 27 seconds Wes t. 130. 00 feet: thence 
Nor th 71 degreu 23 mln1.1to 29 uco"d• Wot, 564. 27 fot to o point on the 
south•o•terly line of Porcel 6, of the Revised Nico l let Co~.inty Hl 9hwoy Right Of Woy 
Plot Ho. 2, occoroln9 to the plot lhoroof on file ol'ld of ,.ecoro •Ith \he Nicol let 
County Rtcord•r: tl'lence North 32 degreo 11 mlnutu Qi UCOt'ldl East, along s old 
1oulheosterl)' line ond olon9 the southeosterly line of Po,.cel 5 ond Po,.cel 18, of 
sold Rloht Of Woy Plot, 236. 61 het: lhertce South 71 de9reu 23 -alnulu 29 second• 
Eost, 664. 12 reel too point on o circular curve 'lllt!Jch ce"ler of radius beor1 South 
67 de9,.ees 22 mlt11,1\es 34 seconds Eo•t. the"c• northeosterl)' olOl'IO o 400, 00 foot 
rodlus c1.1r .... . c•ntrol on9Je • 09 degreee 33 ,. lnulH 43 s • cond1. on ore d lslonc e of 
56. 1$ feet to tt1e point of lot19ency of sold cu,.ve; thenc e North 32 degrH• 11 1nJnutu 
09 Hcond• Eost. olon9 the to"gent of •old cur ..... 72. 9Q feet: lhel\Ce Sovth 57 d•orees 
48 fllllnutes 51 uconds East. SI. 74 feet; thence Hor th 89 d•or •es 25 •!nut.• 27 HConds 
Eost, $80, 17 het to the "ortli-•t corner of lot 6. Block 2. No,.lh Ridge Eetole• 
Ptiou XIII. occordln9 to t he plot thereof on file and of ,.•cord • Ith lh• Nico lle t 
County Recorder: thence South 00 d1grus 04 111lnuto 40 seconds Eo•t. olono the 
wuter ly line o f •old Lot 6, o dlstonc• of 20.00 fee t: thenc• South 00 deg,.eu 34 
Minutes 33 HConds Eo•t. olo"g the -•t 11"• of eold North Rl dO• E•toln Phose XI 11. 
o d istonce of 833. 66 feet to the sOYth-•t corne,. of eold Horth Rldgs Ee t ole• Ptio1 e 
XIII: thence contlnulnO Sou t h 00 degreu 34 mlnulu 3J seconds Eo•t. olong the -st 
line of North Ridge Estoto Phou XI, occordln9 lo the plot thereof on f ile ond of 
,.ecord with th• Nicollet Count)' Recorder, 6.19 f eet t o the point of beg lnnln9. 
Containing 19. 98 acre•. 

do her•by declore tho\ - hove co1.1eed lh• obove doe crlbed prop•rt)' lo be eurv •)'•d ond 
plotted ond tl'll)nu,,.,.nts to be Ht. thot .. hove norMd sold plotted Meo BURNETT ' S 
RAVINE RJOCE NO. 3. ond thol - dedlcole to the pub I le uu t h e 1trot1 ond eOUll'lfnt it: 
sho'"'I hereon. ond that - furthe r dedicate lo the Ci t y of Nor-th wo,,kolo. Ovtlot 8 for 
Pond purpo•e•. 

Doted this ___ day of ------ 2006 b)' Steve n R. S...rnell ond Kothlun 
M. S...rn• tt . 

Steven R. Burnet l Kothle•n W. Burne tt 

Doted this ___ doy of ------ 2006 I>)' Leona P. &r"e l t. 

Leona P. Bur"etl 
NOTARY CCRTli:-ICATES 

St ole of Wlnne1oto ) 
County of Nicol let ) ss 

On lh l• the_ <101 of , 2006. beforo - a Hotory Public withi n and 
for sold Co1.1nty, pertonolly Steven R. Burnell ond Kotl'll een M. Burnett. hu1bond ond 
wl h. ond leono P. Elvrnett, o •ldO•, kno"'" by noe lo be t he persOl'I• "01ned In the 
fore9olng lnstr1.1ment ond -...o did ock.nowhdge sold lnstru-nt lo be tilelr free act ot1d 
deed. 

Nolory P1.1bl le 

SURVEYOR·s a:RTIFICATE 

I. Wor ren P. S.lth, Llc•nHd LOl'\d S...rveyor, Stote of Ylnnuoto, do hereby certify 
thot I ho ve 1urve )'ed ond p l o l hd the p roper t y de•cr l b ed on thl• plot of BlltNETT'S 
RAVINE RI DCE NO. 3, thot U1h p lot I• o correct repruentotlon of the •urvey: thot 
oil dhtoncu or e correctly 1hown on U'le p lot In r .. t ond h undredt h• of o foot: lhol 
ol l 1110nu1r1tntt hove b e er'!. or • I 11 b•. corr•cll y o loc•d In th• or01.1nd o• •hown: t hot 
t he ouhld• boundar y I Ines or e correctl y dHl9noled on the plot: ond thot there ore 
no -1 londs o• defined In WS '-0~02. ~bd. t. or C)1.1bl lc hlOhWO)'• to be dolo..,o ted 
olh• r l hon os •ho-. 

Wo,.,. en P. Sm! th 
Ml"nuolo Ll c • n•• No. 14701 

On this tho _ doy of , 2006. before moo Notary Public In ond fat" 
sold Count)', appear ed Wor,. en P. S-1 th. and being du l )' 1.orn did 10)' t hat he hos 
e xecuted the for e going l niotrume"t. 

Nolory Public 

APPROVALS 

Be il kt1own thot o" thi s the_ doy o f , 2006. t he PloMino 
Co-Inion of the Cit)' of Nor th Wonko lo did dul )' rul • • this plot of 00RNETT0

S RAV INE 
RIDGE NO. 3. 

Chol,.mon Secretory 

S. l l II.no"'" thol on thl • the _ doy o f 2006, the Cit)' Counc il of 
t he City of North Mo nl<oto did d vly opp,.ove this plot of BURNETT'S RAVINE RIOC£ NO. 3. 
and thot, os per WS $OS. 03. Subd. 2. th I• p lol hos been •1.1b111I t led to Ol'ld wr I tten 
cotm'lenls o"d reco-ndotlon• hove bee n rece i ved fro'" the Count)' Hl9hwoy En9lneer . 

lilO)'O,. Clerk 

Till( OPINION 

I, Davi d A. Solsb•,.>'• llcet1sed ottorney, Stole of Wl"nHoto. do he,.eby certify t hot 
the o "'"srs O• lndlcoted hsreon, rep r esent ol I ownership lnh,.e•t In th e lol'\d 
et1c0111»0• .. d b)' thh p lot. 

0o'<'id A. Sol1ber)'. Licensed At lM"•Y 

COUNTY AUOI TOR/TREASURER 
I he,.eby cor ti f)' thot lh•re ore no del lnqvent lous ot1d/o,. d e ! l"qvet1t s peclol 
osses1iraenlS, lhOt lhe c1.1rrent to•c• ho"• been pold ond thot the t,.onsfer hos b•e" 
entered on the lond descr !bed herelt1 O" the __ doy of 2006. 

County Audi tor /freosurer 

COt,»i!TY RECORDER 
I hereby c•rtlfy thot thl• lns trull'IOnl wo• filed Jn my office for record on this. the 
_day of 2006. ol _ o' cloclc, ___.M.. ot\d ll'lot It was (july 
,. ecorded on Plots. Nufftler -----

County Recorder 

SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS 
?MIS Pt.AT WAS PREPAR£D 0Y SUR'V(Y SERYICES. INC. 



r( 

+ 

LEGmD 

~''""''"'''''W'"~· 
~"'Q""" "'""'" 

'""'"'""'"'""~ """'''"'"""' ·,(o<f~O>"•'"'""" 

•"''"-"'·'-"'·~~,,,-.,, ..... ,,~, ""-'-~"'"' "'-~"''"~ 

I 

. 
~; ., 

! 

BURNET'I" S 

,,.!/,,, 

ASPEN LANE~ 

"""' <sO');'>rW 

~ 
~ 
~ 
Cl 

~ 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 
Cl 

~ 
~ 

s 

! .. 

OFFICIAL PLAT COPY 

RAVINE RIDGE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-1-- --
1 

I 
I 
I 

-1-

J_ ! __ 

BALSAM DRIVE 

( 

:;, ,__ 
;Ji :§ 
~8 

1 

I 
I 
I 

'> -{ 

I 

I 

I 

! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1-
1 

I 
I- -I 

!-·· 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I. -- ,---

LEONA DRIVE 

"1 

I ' .. - ---·--- -- - -- _____ , 
I 
I ASPEN LANE 

I 
r 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

NO. 

__ J __ 

\ 
\ 
__ \ ... 

5 

_ __ _i __ 

I_ -

L --- ·-·1·· 

, ____ . -------

- 0 "' ''-'' "'''"''' ''" ' '"'"'" '°"" C-.~oo,, '" O Y, _ _,,,p ,,~ ••• ; 
'"" "''"""o"), '""-'' o• \'- •oO:••J"O<•'""''-'""'"" •o•I< 

::;\,.'f.,~,;' ,i';,~'~;;:\,~~v:,:·.,;'. ~'.::"~;~·,~'.'~'.,;',''.;;;· ,:' ·~,c '" ''· ,,_.,.., ',O'I 

C~\•0\'>•.-·­

'0"1'00"000,, "' 

':<::;;·;;--;;;,:-;;;·; 

"'"'''"•"""" '°'~'" o• '•eoO:•t 

""'°'- "'""",• .. ,.,,. '"""•" 

E:::.;:;,•:-':o'.:''·'' ''"''"-''''''' :::;:.c.·.:·:·::: ·,:; ·· ·" ··-·"'·' , __ 

O• ,, •·-o~ "'' '' ''" '"" --• '''1 o< ---------- 00" <'- "'~°''' <o-·'" 
,,_ c,t, o' '~''' "'''<<o <>< ''" ••'<"' '"' '''' o' l'C""C''; ""'"' -:= "> • 

"" "•oo-· '"'' <" "" '°' _ •'"' "' ---------, '°''· '"' C"1 '"'"'' •' '" "'" "' "'''' .., .•• ,, "" ~"' ""''" , .. ,, "'"' •. , _ _,,.,,_,,., ""'"' "'"°'' ,.., ' 

,,., " <''° """" "'-'"'' "'''° '' "'''"''°· <e """ "'"" "o< '" ,_,_" ''°'"'"'"''· '"'"'"°''" , ___ "" ,,,, .. ., ,, ''" ''''•"'"""'"',, '"' ''°' 

;.~;,--,----;::;; 

'·""''"'"'"'' 

<.,,,:\~"" "" ''" 
._ .... ~:·:· .•.. -.... c;;-,";:;i..·'R'f' -

. ""' i~\'\:pt.\.11'· ·'" ~\111'.\f>I. < l'IG fll"J<tll'. ...... 

... _.. ....... , - ?l'.1'101_ "i ii-iois) •·. """- ,...~-~~;-':!~1~u .. y ::.. ,,;;;,;.~;:;;;~~:-.~~--



ANNEXATION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

AND BELGRADE TOWNSHIP 

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 414.036: 

EXHIBIT C 

Unless otherwise agreed to by the annexing municipality and the affected town, when an 
order or other approval under this chapter annexes part of a town to a municipality the 
order or other approval must provide a reimbursement from the municipality to the town 
for all or part of the taxable property annexed as part of the order. The reimbursement 
shall be completed in substantially equal payments over not less than two nor more than 
eight years from the time of annexation. The municipality must reimburse the township 
for all special assessments assigned by the townships to the annexed property and any 
portion of debt incurred by the town prior to the annexation and attributable to the 
property to be annexed but for which no special assessments are outstanding, in 
substantially equal payments over a period of not less than two or no more than eight 
years. 

In accordance with this State Statute, the City of North Mankato will reimburse Belgrade 
Township an annual amount based on the property taxes collected by Belgrade Township 
in the last year it collected taxes on any land valued over $50,000 which the City of North 
Mankato annexes into its City limits. There will be no reimbursement for land valued 
under $50,000 which the City annexes. Any reimbursement shall be paid for a period of 
five years. The City reserves the right to pre-pay at any time. 

}<~#la.~ ~~f~orth Mankato 

/-· 11..,,- o ·r 
Date 

\ ·f 

' ) [../_/.,,. )'}· ,,,,.,~. '"'"'·:. '";:: .·. (.. t h-. .. .­

Belgrade Township.Supervisor 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # I I B llDepartment: City Engineer llCouncil Meeting Date: 4116118 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 17-06 ABCDE Marie Lane 
Reconstruction/Extension Project. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Please review memo from City Engineer Sarff. 

If addilional space is required, allach a separale sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 17-06 ABCDE Marie Lane 
Reconstruction/Extension Project. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

ITJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

----Frey berg Other (specify) 
Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

IT]Regular Meeting CJ Table until : 

CJspecial Meeting CJ Other: 



Ii\ BOLTON 
\!.W & MENK 

Real People. Real Solutions. 

April 10, 2018 

John Harrenstein 
City Administrator 
City of North Mankato 
P.O. Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 

RE: 2018 Marie Lane Reconstruction I Extension Project 
City Project No. 17-06 ABCDE 
City of North Mankato, MN 
BMI Project No. M 18.115345 

Dear John, 

1960 Premier Dr ive 
Mankato, MN 56001-5900 

Ph: [507] 625-41 71 
Fax: [507] 625-4177 

Bolton-Menk.com 

Bids were received and opened at City Hall on Tuesday, April 1 o•h at 11 :OOam for the project referenced 
above. Five (5) bids were received and the results of the bids are tabulated below: 

Bidder 
Holtmeier Construction, Inc. 
W.W. Blacktopping, Inc. 
Rehnelt Excavating, LLC 
W. Lorentz & Sons Construction, Inc. 
OMG Midwest, Inc. (SMC) 

Engineer's Estimate 

Bid Amount 
$ 165,726.62 
$ 171 ,762.01 
$ 187,611.65 
$200,593.92 
$2 17,600.70 

$ 175,704.70 

The low bidder for the project is Holtmeier Construction, Inc., from Mankato, Minnesota. The low bid is 
approximately 6% below the Engineer's Estimate and the next lowest bid is approximately 3% over the 
low bid. 

Based on past performance on similar projects in previous years, it is our opinion that Holtmeier 
Construction, Inc. is qualified to perform the work required under this contract. We hereby recommend 
that Holtmeier Construction, Inc. be awarded the contract in the amount of $165,726.62, provided that all 
requirements of the developer's agreement for the related private residential development, Nature View 
Subdivision No. 2, have been met. 

Sincerely, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

Daniel R. Sarff, P.E. 
City Engineer 

H:\NMAN\M 18 115345\l _Corres\C_ To Others\115345 harrenstein ltr Bid Recommendation 04-10-18.docx 
Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID 
PROJECT NO. 17-06 ABCDE- MARIE LANE RECONSTRUCTION/EXTENSION PROJECT 

WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for the Marie Lane 
Reconstruction/Extension Project, Project No. 17-06 ABCDE, bids were received, opened, and 
tabulated according to the law for street and surface improvements, sanitary improvements, 
watermain improvements, and storm sewer improvements on Marie Lane from Ivy Lane to a 
point approximately 450 feet west of Ivy Lane, and 

WHEREAS the following bids were received complying with the advertisement: 

Bidder 
Holtmeier Construction, Inc. 
W.W. Blacktopping, Inc. 
Rehnelt Excavating, LLC 
W. Lorentz & Sons Construction, Inc. 
OMG Midwest, Inc. (SMC) 

Bid Amount 
$165,726.62 
$171,762.01 
$187,611.65 
$200,593.92 
$217,600.70 

AND WHEREAS, it appears that Holtmeier Construction, Inc. of Mankato, Minnesota is 
the lowest responsible bidder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1) The Mayor and Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a 
construction contract with Holtmeier Construction, Inc. of Mankato, Minnesota in the 
name of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota for the Marie Lane 
Reconstruction/Extension Project, Project No. 17-06 ABCDE, according to the plans 
and specifications therefore approved by the city council and on file in the office of 
the city clerk. 

2) The city clerk is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 
deposits made with their bids, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the 
next lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

Adopted by the City Council this 16111 day of April 2018. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # l 1 C 11De pa11ment: C ity Eng ineer llCounc il Meeting Date : 4116118 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 18-01 AB North Port Industrial Park Utility 
Extensions. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Please review memo from City Engineer Sarff. 

If additional space is required, a11ach a separate shee/ 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 18-01 AB North Port 
Industrial Park Utility Extensions. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CT] CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record : Aye Nay 

----Freyberg Other (specify) 
Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

CT] Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



tM\ BOLTON 
\!Jjl & MENK 

Real People. Real Solutions. 

April 12, 2018 

John Harrenstein 
City Administrator 
City of North Mankato 
P.O. Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 

RE: 2018 Northport Industrial Park Utility Extensions 
City Project No. 18-0 1 AB 
BMI Project No. M 18.11 5504 

Dear John, 

1960 Premier Drive 
Mankato, MN 56001-5900 

Ph: [507) 625-4171 
Fax: [507) 625-4177 

Bolton-Menk.com 

Bids were received and opened at City Hall on Thursday, Apri l 121
h at 11 :OOam for the project referenced 

above. Eight (8) bids were received and the results of the bids are tabulated below: 

Bidder 
Dirt Merchant, Inc. 
GM Contracting, Inc. 
BCM Construction, Inc. 
Rehnelt Excavating, LLC 
Kuechle Underground, Inc. 
EJM Pipe Services, Inc. 
Ryan Contracting Co. 
Hjerpe Contracting, Inc. 

Engineer's Estimate 

Bid Amount 
$632,779.25 
$690,96 1.42 
$723,952.55 
$727, 187 .83 
$744,532.56 
$780,459.70 
$845,909.06 
$883,863.40 

$672,424.50 

The low bidder for the project is Dirt Merchant, Inc., from Mankato, Minnesota. The low bid is 
approximately 6% below the Engineer' s Estimate and approximately 8.5% under the next lowest bid. 

Based on past performance on similar projects in previous years, it is our opinion that Dirt Merchant, Inc. 
is qualified to perform the work required under this contract. We hereby recommend that Dirt Merchant, 
Inc. be awarded the contract in the amount of $632,779.25. 

Sincerely, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

Daniel R. Sarff, P.E. 
City Engineer 

H:\NMAN\i\11811 5504\ l _Corres\C_ To Othcrs\1 15504 harrens1ein hr Bid Recomme ndat ion 04·12-18.doc x 

Bolton & Menk 1s an equal opportunity employer 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID 
PROJECT NO. 18-01 AB-2018 NORTHPORT INDUSTRIAL PARK UTILITY EXTENSION PROJECT 

WHEREAS, pursuant to an adve11isement for bids for the Northport Industrial Park 
Utility Extension Project, Project No. 18-01 AB, bids were received, opened, and tabulated 
according to the law for the following improvements: 

• Sanitary sewer extension along Lookout Drive from Carlson Drive to Timm Road 
• Sanitary sewer and watermain extension along Timm Road from Rockford Road 

to Lookout Drive 
• Watermain extensions from Carlson Drive to Timm Road 

AND WHEREAS the following bids were received complying with the adve11isement: 

Bidder 
Dirt Merchant, Inc. 
GM Contracting, Inc. 
BCM Construction, Inc. 
Rehnelt Excavating, LLC 
Kuechle Underground, Inc. 
EJM Pipe Services, Inc. 
Ryan Contracting Co. 
Hjerpe Contracting, Inc. 

Bid Amount 
$632,779.25 
$690,961.42 
$723,952.55 
$727,187.83 
$744,532.56 
$780,459.70 
$845,909.06 
$883,863.40 

AND WHEREAS, it appears that Dirt Merchant, Inc. of Mankato, Minnesota is the 
lowest responsible bidder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 

I) The Mayor and Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a 
construction contract with Dirt Merchant, Inc. of Mankato, Minnesota in the name of 
the City of North Mankato, Minnesota for the Northport Industrial Park Utility 
Extension Project, Project No. 18-01 AB, according to the plans and specifications 
therefor approved by the city council and on file in the office of the city clerk. 

2) The city clerk is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 
deposits made with their bids, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the 
next lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

Adopted by the City Council this l 61
1; day of April 2018. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 11 D llDepartment: Finance llCouncil Meeting Date: 4/16118 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Establishing Caswell Sports Fund. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The adopted 2018 Budget has a Caswell Sports 
Fund. This resolution creates the fund and establishes the purpose of the fund, which is to better manage 
Caswell Sports as it continues to grow and expand. 

If addilional space is required, a l/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Establishing Caswell Sports Fund. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

[XJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

-- - - Frey berg Other (specify) 
Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Norland -- --
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

ITJ Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJspecial Meeting CJ Other: 



RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING 
CASWELL SPORTS FUND 

RESOLUTION NO. 

WHEREAS, Caswell Park was initially constructed in 1985 and now includes six softball 
fields, sand volleyball comis, concessions, press boxes, picnic areas, a playground, Fallenstein 
Field, and future home of Fallenstein Playground; and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Park has grown to become a nationally and internationally 
recognized sporting complex; and 

WHEREAS, this recognition of Caswell Park and the grmvth of soccer in North Mankato 
led to Caswell Park to expand north with the Caswell North Soccer Complex constructed in 
2013;and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Park and Caswell North are regional assets, hosting local, state, 
national, and international softball and soccer tournaments; and 

WHEREAS, the facilitation of various tournaments by Caswell Park and Caswell North 
led to the operations of these two parks to be combined as Caswell Sports; and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Sports operations have expanded to include hosting various other 
sporting, cultural, and recreation events such as the Anthony Ford Pond Hockey Tournament, the 
North Star Bike Race, North Mankato triathlons, and more; and 

WHEREAS, these tournaments and events operated by Caswell Sports serves as a 
generator of commercial activity for the hospitality, food, and retail sectors of North Mankato; 
and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Sports generates significant revenues for each of the tournaments 
and events that are currently confined to the General Fund; and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Sports continues to grow in funding with revenue from events, 
lodging tax, sponsorships and donation; and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Sports seeks to continue to possibly expand in the future with 
indoor recreation facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Caswell Sports operations are significant enough to warrant the 
establishment of a separate fund to track the expenditures and revenues associated with all the 
current and future Caswell Sports operations. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, as follows: 

Attest: 

1. The City of North Mankato establishes Fund 201 - Caswell Regional Sporting 
Complex Fund to better track all Caswell Sports operations, including all activities 
and events associated with softball, soccer, future indoor recreation, and other 
sporting, cultural, recreational activities and events as determined by staff. 

2. All expenditures associated with Caswell Sports - Caswell Softball, Caswell North 
Soccer, community events, and other such programs that bring a wide range of 
visitors to the community will be recorded in this fund. 

3. All revenues associated with Caswell Sports - Caswell Softball, Caswell North 
Soccer, community events, and other such programs that bring a wide range of 
visitors to the community will be allocated to this fund, including lodging tax 
revenues and any other future revenues designated to the complex. 

4. Any revenue shortfalls will be made up with an operating transfer from the General 
Fund at the end of the year. 

5. The fund will be overseen by the Caswell Sports Director, Finance Director, and City 
Administrator. 

Adopted by the City Council this ___ day of ____ , 2018. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 11 E II Department: Finance llCounci I Meeting Date: 4/ 16/ 18 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: 2019-2028 CIP Planning Discussion. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: City staff will review identified CIP projects so the 
Council can provide direction for the 2019-2028 CIP. 

If additional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Discuss Lower North Street Projects. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

c=J c=J c=J CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Freyberg Other (specify) Memo ----
Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop c=J Refer to: 

[J[] Regular Meeting c=J Table until : 

CJspecial Meeting c=J Other: 



City of North Mankato, Minnesota 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

John Harrenstein, City Administrator 
Kevin McCann, Finance Director 
April 12,2018 
2019-2028 CTP Planning Discussion 

Overview 

This memo is a continuation of the ongoing 2019-2028 CIP Planning Process. We wi ll continue to discuss 
currently identified CfP projects so the council can give direction for the 2019-2028 CIP. The goal is to have 
additional discussion regarding projects identified on the CIP, but may have received little discussion in the 
past. As we discuss projects, the focus will be on projects that have been identified for construction, but 
funding has not been identified. 

Presidents' Row Street Reconstructs 

Building off of the Jefferson Ave. reconstruction project slated for this summer and the discussion from the 
last council meeting regarding Tyler, Harrison, and McKinley Avenues street and utility reconstruction 
projects, there are additional streets in the community meriting consideration for reconstruction. In 2013, a 
street assessment was done by No1th Mankato Public Works staff and Bolton and Menk to identify the streets 
needing to be updated. Roe Crest Ave. and Jefferson Ave. were identified as the top projects to complete, 
along with the aforementioned streets. There are other top identified projects for consideration to complete 
next consisting of: 

• MONROE AVENUE STREET & UTILITY PROJECT 

• GRANT AVENUE STREET & UTILITY PROJECT 

• GARFIELD AVENUE STREET & UTILITY PROJECT 

......... 

9~=1~Schoot 

l •""-"" 
? I . 

t 
i 

c... ...... , .. --
Ho 

CltholcChufch T . J ; 
I . ....... 

,. ... , .. .. ... i •• 

f . ¥ • 

' A A,o 

Go gl• 

f • 

i • 

l . 

. 
< . 

... 

Council Meeting CIP Memo - Additional Presidents' Row Street Reconstructs.docx 



Scope of Work 

These projects involve replacing or adding utilities (where applicable), street, curb, gutter, sidewalks 
(where applicable), and driveway aprons. 

Current Project Estimates 

• Monroe Avenue .......... $ 756,000 
• Grant Avenue ............ $ 381,900 

• Garfield Avenue .......... $ 696,000 

Consideration 

The Grant Avenue street project is smaller in scope, similar to the Jefferson Avenue project, which 
could be completed in conjunction with a larger bond issuance for several small projects, or if bond 
proceeds remain from a previous project, reallocated to these projects. The Monroe and Garfield 
Projects are larger in scope, due to the length of these blocks. These three projects also involve 
churches and schools, which legally can still be assessed. As the City works toward reconstructing the 
projects, we should set target year several years out so that these entities have several years' notice of 
the project and estimated assessments. 

Since these project do not currently have any funding sources identified, the project is currently at the 
end of the 2018-2027 ClP. With the goal to continue to reconstruct the Presidents' row streets, staff 
recommends completion of either Tyler or Harrison in 2019 and including at least on block of these 
reconstruction projects in the city's annual bond issue. Staff recommends these projects to remain on 
the CIP, but be listed as unfunded until additional funding sources can be identified. 

2 


	6.	Approval of Council Minutes from April 2, 2018.
	7.	Proclamation.
	8.	Public Hearing, 7 p.m. – Annexation of 2.38 Acres Owned by Burnett Land Company.
	A.	Bills and Appropriations.
	B.	Consider Resolution Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	C.	Consider Approving Park and Audio Permit for Lasting Imprint’s Community Day at Spring Lake Park on September 15, 2018, from 7:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
	D.	Consider Approving Parade Permit for Lasting Imprint’s Community Day on September 15, 2018.
	E.	Consider Approving North Mankato Firefighter’s Relief Association 3.2% Temporary Alcohol Permit for Fun Days on July 6 and 7, 2018.
	F.	Consider Resolution Waiving Waiting Period for Exemption from Lawful Gambling License for Knights of Columbus #5551.
	G.	Consider Approving Parade Permit for South Central College 5K Run/Walk on May 3, 2018, from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
	H.	Consider Approving Audio Permit for Crossview Covenant Church on May 19, 2018, from 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
	I.	Consider Approving League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust Liability Coverage Waiver Form.
	J.	Consider Approving On-Sale Liquor License for Caswell Park at 1875 Howard Drive W.
	A.	Consider Adopting Ordinance No. 103, Fourth Series, An Ordinance of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota Annexing Land Located in Belgrade Township, Nicollet County, Minnesota Pursuant to Minnesota Statues §414.033 Subdivision 2(3), Permitting Annexation by Ordinance, 2.38 Acres Owned by Burnett Land Company.
	B.	Consider Resolution Accepting Bid for Project No. 17-06ABCDE Marie Lane Reconstruction /Extension Project. 
	C.	Consider Resolution Approving Bid for Project No. 18-01 AB North Port Industrial Park Utility Extensions.
	D.	Consider Resolution Establishing Caswell Sports Fund.
	E.	Review 2019 Budget & Proposed 2019-2028 CIP Schedule.

